Legal Name of Apphcant Organization

o ntedos: itz ososaon/businessiocard Harbor House of Louisville, Inc.

Main Office Streat & Mailing Address: 2231 Lower Hunters Trace, Louisville, KY 40216

Website: www.hhlou.org

Applicant Contact: - | Marfa Smith Title: CEO

Phone: - 502-719-0072 x539 Email: | msmith@hhlou.org
Financial Contact: | Tom Evans Titie: Controller

Phone: - . 1502-719-0072x517 Email: ~ |tevans@hhlou.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Jane White
‘ ' GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {WILL BE} PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): |2231 Lower Hunters Trace, Louisvilie. KY

Council District(s) Dtstnct 12

PROGRAMIPROJECT NAME: The Ken—Ducky Derby Feﬂva!

Total Request: {$) ]$52,000 ] Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: {§) |$1 4,200

Purpose of Request {check all that apply):
[T Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budgat)
W) Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[} capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

[ 1RS Exempt Status Determination Letter [ signed lease if rent costs are being requested

Current Year Projected Budget IRS Form W9

W] List of Board of Directors (include term & term limits {1 Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

Current financial statement [M] Annual audit (i required by organization)

M°5t';°°i';t IRS Forn; 990 or 1120-H {] Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
0 t

() Articles of Incorporation [ staff including the 3 highest paid staff

[71 Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for

capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary,

'Source: . |NDF Amount: ($) -~ - |$14,200
Sourcs: External Agency Amount: () . - |$25,000
Solrce: : Amount: ($)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [} Yes [[] No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [M] Yes [ ] No
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Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

The vision of Harbor House of Louisville, Inc. is for the 30,000 Louisville-area residents
living with developmental and intellectual disabilities to feel part of their community by
providing opportunities for socialization and employment. The mission of Harbor House
of Louisville, Inc is to empower individuals with disabilities and their families to lead
fulfilled and productive lives. The services of Harbor House include:

Case Management - Helps families coordinate the services they want and need.

Supported Employment - Employment Coordinators help candidates find jobs in the
community based on their skills and interests.

Bulk Mail and Fulfillment Services - On-site employment that allows participants to work
and earn a paycheck

Adult Day Training - Program teaches responsibility and self-sufficiency

Bramer Respite House - Provides short-term respite for family members of people with
disabilities
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A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicabie data

with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

- designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

The Ken-Ducky Derby Family Festival is a community-wide event that raises money for the mission
of Harbor House. Inits 11 year, the event has captivated the community each year with the annual
launching of 25,000 rubber ducks in the Ohio River.

The 25,000 ducks that race in the river comprise the most significant part of the event. People in the
community adopt the 25,000 ducks over an 8 week period leading up to the festival. The first place
winner receives a car donated by Sam Swope Honda World. Adopters of the second and third place
finishers receive a cash prize. In 2014, we have also secured a Million Dollar Duck sponsor. If the
duck who finishes third has been anonymously selected prior to the race, the adopter of that duck
may win $1,000,000. All proceeds from the Ken-Ducky Derby benefit the programs and services at
Harbor House.

Marketing efforts for the event includes the distribution of 100,000 duck adoption forms around the
community through retail outlets including Republic Bank, The Comfy Cow, Starbucks and Texas
Roadhouse. Additionally, social media and other advertising will be used to advertise the event.

B: Destribe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

The funds requested would be used towards the payment of our contract with Great
American Merchandise Event (Game) and for marketing of the festival at other
community festivals and events.

Harbor House contracts with Great American Merchandise Event (GAME) who
developed the concept of the duck race. The contract ($22,000) gives Harbor House the
exclusive rights to the trademarked duck race within a certain range of Metro Louisville.
The contract also includes the shipping and rental of the ducks, printing for the duck
adoption forms (100,000) and access to an online site, e-Quack; for securing duck
adoptions on line. ;

The remainder of the funds ($3,000) will be used to fees for selling ducks at various
community events. During the course of the summer, Harbor House attends many
community festivals as well as the Kentucky State Fair. The remainder of the funds
requested would go toward fees associated with participation at these events.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: if this request Is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

The request for funding from the Louisville Metro Council Neighborhood Development Fund is for sponsorship
of the Harbor House Ken-Ducky Derby Family Festival on September 28, 2014 at Waterfront Park. All net
proceeds from the event supports programming at Harbor House of Louisville.

Case Management - Helps families coordinate the services they want and need.

Supported Employment - Employment Coordinators help candidates find jobs in the community based on their
skills and interests,

Bulk Mail and Fulfiliment Services - On-site employment that allows participants to work and earn a paycheck
Adult Day Training - Program teaches responsibility and self-sufficiency
Bramer Respite House - Provides short-term respite for family members of people with disabilities

The Ken-Ducky Derby gives Harbor House the opportunity to raise awareness of services and options ta
thousands in the community needing specialized services.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only ~ The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request Is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[7] Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emerganhcy can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding requestis a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):

¥ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

v Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

@ The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {(measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

By staging the Ken-Ducky Derby Festival, a community-wide event, Harbor House is
able to raise awareness in Louisville about the organization and the services provided to
adults with intellectual and developmental disabilities while also raising money to benefit
programming.

Our overall goal is to increase awareness and money raised to support the programming
needs at Harbor House. '

1) To increase the number of ducks adopted by 20% (from 21,000 to 26,000)

2) To increase the total revenue of the event by 10% (from $186,555 to $209,596)
In order to meet these goals we will track:

1) Track duck adoptions through our online purchasing software, e-Quéck

2) Track financial reports

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

Harbor House has collaborative relationships with the following community organizations:

1) Jewish and Saints Mary & Elizabeth's Hospital where participants volunteer in various
departments.

2) Meals on Wheels and SeniorCare Experts - Participants from Harbor House deliver
meals to the elderly

3) Bellarmine University's School of Nursing, Spalding University's School of Occupational
Therapy and the University of Louisville’s Kent School of Social Work students complete a
portion of their training at Harbor House giving students the opportunity to work with
disabled population.

4) The Kentucky Humane Society - Harbor House participants volunteer to feed animals
and to clean the cages at KHS.
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THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

; : CRE R £ SRR
A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance {Attach Detailed List)

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materlals

I: Community Events & Festivals {(Attach Detail List) 52,000 45700 $97,700

J: Small Equipment

K: Capital Equipment

L: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List) 19,000 19,000
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECTFUNDS | 52,000 64,700 $116,700

45 % |56 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

-0~

United Way

-0-

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names)

78,629 (Projected sponsors)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

91,800 {projectedduck adoptions)

Other (please specify)

39,167 {in-kind, sales of merchandisa)

$209,596

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of in-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include

anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Donation of car for prize/Sam Swg
+

dealer invoice

Auction items for kick-off (attacheg

Total Value of in-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

19,000

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: July 1, 2014

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the

budget projected for next fiscal year? NO

if YES, please explain:

YES [
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

AN

W 3 oNv% pasatentt S T ) 5B b3 b i e 4
By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures ta the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the foliowing Assurances and Certifications, If there Is any reason why one or more of the assurances or

certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application,

ook

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachmants as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expendlture is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any persen that recelvas compensation from awarded funds from using
thelr position for a purpose that constitutes ar presents the appearance of parsonal or organizational conflict of Interest, or personal
gain.

3. Applicant and any sub grantes will give Loulsville Metro Governiment access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date,

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the perfarmance of any third party {sub-grantee),

5. The Agency s in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Intarnal Revenue Service, and the Loulsville Metro Human Relations Commlission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Loulsville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of alt expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid involces). The Applicant
understands the fallure to provide proof of expenditures as required In the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands If this application Is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award perlod that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant Is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award petlod (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to Incur expenditures prior to the approval of the applicatfon by the Metro Council, thereisno
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11, Applicant understands if the grant agreament is not returned to Louisville Matro within 90 days of Its malling to the appiicant, the
approval is automatically revoked,

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Actlvities.

2,  The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy. -

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, natlonal origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orlentation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies It will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religlous, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to recelve services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds,

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodatians.

Retationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Coundliperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Loulsville Metro Government employee.

S s

3 Bos 3 SR 3 i e e
I cartify under the penalty of law the information In this application {including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is

accurata to the best of my knowladga. | am aware my organization will not ha efigible for funding if invastigation at any time shows
falsification, If falsification Is shown after funding has hean approvad, any allocations already raceived and expanded are subject to be
vepaid, 1further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have Initlaled each page of the
application.

Signature of Legal Signatory: W M Date:

ngél Signatory: (please print): |Maria Smith Title: . |CEO
Phone: |502-719-0072 Extension: |x539 | Email: |msmith@hhlou.org
Page 8
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internal Revenue Service Depariment of the Treasury
P. O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Date: April 21, 2005 Person to Contact;
' Stephanie Swartzbaugh 31-07594
. Customer Service Specialist
HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE INC Toll Free Telephone Number:
2231 LOWER HUNTERS TRCE 8:30 a.m. 10 5:30 p.m. ET
LOUISVILLE KY 40216-1358 . 877-829-6500
Fax Number:

513-283-3766

Daar Sir or Madam:

This Is in response to your request of Aprll 21, 2005, regarding your organization's iax-exempt
status. . :
In August 1892 we Issued a determination letter that recognized your organization as exempt from
federat income tax. Qur records indicaie that your organization Is currently exempt under section
801(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that your organization is also classified as a public charity under
section 509(a)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Ouwr records indicate that contributions to your organization are deductible under section 170 of the
Code, and that you are qualified to receive tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or gifis
under section 2085, 2106 or 2522 of the Internal Revenue Cade.

if you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of this
letter. .

Sincerely,

s

Janna K. Skufca, Director, TE/GE
Customer Account Services



BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015

REVENUES:

in-Kind Contributions 38,000,00
Contributions 50,000.00
Contributions Benevon 104,000.00
Grants 118,000.00
Pvt Pay Services 8,700.00
Participant Act. Fees 2,400.00
Medicaid CLS 125,700.00
Medicaid Case Mgmt 16,500.00
Medicaid Respite 21,000.00
Medicaid SE 400.00
Medicaid OT 2,000.00
Medicaid ST 32,500.00
Medicaid PT 9,700.00
Medicald DME 11,000.00
Medicaid ADT On-Site 710,000.00
Vocational Rehab 185,000.00
Mail Revenue 90,000.00
Promotional Sales 3,000.00
KDD Spons. Revenue 68,000.00
KDD Duck Sales 100,000.00
KDD Merchandise 4,000.00
KDD Booth Sponsor 600.00
KDD Donation 22,700.00
Miscellaneous Income 350.00
TOTAL REVENUE $1,723,550.00
EXPENSES:

PR/Marketing 80,000.00
HH Autos 10,000.00
Dues & Subscriptions 9,000.00
Equip Maint/Contracts 15,000.00
Liability Insurance 16,700.00
Waorkers Comp 10,000,00
KY Unemployment $70.00
Interest Expense 3,500,00
fanitorial 3,000.00
Bank Charges 2,000.00
Depreciation 70,000.00
Provider Tax 30,000.00
Rent 3,700.00
Printing 12,000,00
Supplies 32,000.00
DME 11,000.00
Postage 30,000.00
Delivery Chgs - Sales 2,500,00
Bid, Maintenance 6,000.00
Employee Benefits 105,000.00
Payroll Expense 997,000.00
Payroll Tax Expense 76,271
Telephone 7,000.00
Activities Expense 2,500.00
Meals 23,500.00
Travel 22,200.00
Professional Fees 85,500.00
Licenses & Fees 6,000.00
Utility Expense 16,500.00
Training 3,500.00
Bad Debt Expense 9,500.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: 1,701,440.50
NET INCOME: 22,109.50|




Harbor House Ken-Ducky Derby

Projected Budget 2014

Revenue

in-Kind Donations

Ken-Ducky Derby Sponsors

Duck Adoptions

Duck Derby Merchandise
Ken-Ducky Derby Booth Sponsors
Other KDD Donations

TOTAL PROJECTED INCOME

Expenses

PR/Marketing

Bank Service Charges

Rent Expense

Printing and Reproduction
Supplies

Postage

Training

Travel

Feathers & Friends Catering
Professional Fees (Special Event Consuitant)
Licenses and Fees

TOTAL PROJECTED EXPENSES

NET PROCEEDS TO BENEFIT HARBOR HOUSE

23,942
78,629
91,800
4,806
751
14,610

$214,538

61,800
400
2,000
600
14,000
7,100
300
1,500
12,500
12,000
4,500

$116,700

$97,838



Harbor House Board of Directors

Reba Doutrick
Retired from Insight Communications

August 2011

Rick Farrar
Retired from IBM Corporation in Field Engineering, Management and COS

I|

January 2010
Interim board - March 2006

Pat Fallon
Operations Manager for AVI

H

January 2010
interim board - March 2006

Alicia Heazlitt ~ Vice President
Innovate LTC Market Research Manager
201 East Jefferson St. Ste 100-Louisville, KY 40202

Wk: 502-569-0301

aheazlitt@innovateltc.com
August 2012

Darrell Jarrett
JCPS Administrator

dijarrett@insightbb.com
November 2012



David Jett - Secretary
Sales-CiAgent Solutions
11760 Commonwealth Drive, Louisville, KY 40299

Wk: 502-267-0101

davej@ciagent.com
January 2010

Interim board — March 2008

Dr. Sam Kad

Physician Dept. of Corrections

KY State Reformatory

3001 West Highway 146, LaGrange, KY 40032

May 2014

Rene’ Kesterson

Community and Public Relations

Papa John’s International

2002 Papa Johns Blvd.- Louisville, KY 40299

Wk: 502-261-4209

rene_kesterson@papajohns.com

August 2012

Roger LeMaster
Director of Internal Audit, Louisville Water Co.
550 S 3" st., Louisville, KY 40202

|

Wk: 502-569-3647

rlemaster@lwcky.com
May 2012

Pat MacDonald
Managing Partner- W. M. Holdings, LLC

January 2010
Interim board —~ March 2008



Father Christian Moore
Pastor of Incarnation Catholic Church

Wk: 502-448-6277
January 2010
interim board — March 2006

Jim Morris — President
Retired Administrator at Jefferson Manor

'!

January 2010
Interim board — August 2009

Phil Stuecker — Treasurer
Retired CFO of Thomas Industries

H

January 2010 ‘
Interim board — March 2006

Diana Sumner
Manager — UPS
2200 Quter Loop, Bldg. 1, Louisville, KY 40219

Wk: 502-961-1234

dibullen@ups.com
February 2014

Wayne Thieneman
Jefferson County Public School Bus Driver

January 2010
Interim board - January 2007



Michael Valenti
Lawyer at Valenti, Hanley & Robinson
401 W Main St, Suite 1950 Louisville, KY 40202

Wk: 502-568-2100

mvalenti@vhriaw.com
lanuary 2010

Interim board - January 2007

John Zoeller
CEO/President of Zoeller Company
3649 Cane Run Road —~ Louisville, KY 40211

Wk: 502-778-2731 ext: 8126

iohnz@zoeller.com
May 2010

updated 7/14/14

According to the bylaws, tenure is defined as a three year term from time of election and each member
is eligible for re-election to a consecutive three year term, After two three-year terms, member is
ineligible for re-election for a minimum of one year.

The bytaws were adopted in January 2010. Interim board members were “grandfathered” in the
existing board and their terms started in January 2010 when the by-laws were adopted.



income Statement

For The 12 Periods Ended 6/30/2014
Harbor House of Louisville, Inc.

Revenue

Expenses

In Kind Contributions
Contributions

Grants

Tuition Clients

Participant Feas

Medicaid

Vocational Rehab

Mail Sales Revenue

Mall Postage Revenue
Pickup/Dalivery Mail Revenus
Appreciation DEV SPON
Promotional Sales
KDD-Sponsor

Duck Sales

KDD Merchandise

KDD Booth Fes

KDD Donation

Vending Machine Revenue
Miscellaneous Income
Interest Incoma

PR/Marketing

HH Auto PRO CH

Dues & Subscription

Eqgpt Maint/Contract
MASZ0 Maint/Contracts
Liability Insurance
Workmans Comp

KY Unsmployment Insurance
Interest Expense

Janitorial

Bank Service Charge
Depreciation Expense
Heailth Care Provider Tax
Rent Expense

Printing

Supplies

Durable Medicaf Equipment
Postage & Delivery
Postage Mall Sales
Delivery Charges

Building Maintenance
Office Equip/Maint

Building Supplies Respite Hous
Activities Expense
Empioyee Benefits

Payroll Salary Expense
Payroll Tax Expense
Telephone Expense
Utilittes Expense

Training

Year to Date

w vl o r e h NP PP e W

@ﬂ?m%@iﬁ)%ﬁﬂ@@mﬁﬂ@w(ﬂ%(ﬁ@fﬂe’&fﬂ@éﬂ%@@%éﬂéﬂ

37,059
133,393
141,213
7,800
2,735
952,974
183,960
66,060
21,990
20

5

3,374
70,870
79,819
4,222
653
12,704
34

83

9

1,718,977
1,718,977

73,905
5,015
8,834

11,544
3,943

18,459
8,398

408
3377
2,428
1,946

64,630

33,890
3,319

10,978

30,333

10,252
9,657

22,080
1,899
7,818
5,768

6

2,838
93,583
971,980

72,573
7,234

15,531
3,342



Travel

Meal & Entertainment
Professional Fees
Licenses & Permits
Bad Debt/Write Off
Contractual Medicaid

Rcd R - A

22,503
31,903
76,419
4,642
4,000
42,526

1,687,961

NET INCOME (LOSS)

31,016




Russell, Smith & Associates
4165 Westport Road
Louisville, XY 40207

Harbor House of Louisville, Inc.
2231 Lower Hunters Trace
Louisville, RY 40216

|Illl”'lll|lll|l|l”l”|lllll“
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Caution: Forrms printed from within Adobe Acrobat products may not meet IRS or state taxing agency
specifications. When using Acrobat 5.x products, uncheck the "Shrink oversized pages to paper size" and
uncheck the "Expand small pages to paper size" options, in the Adobe "Print" dialog. When using Acrobat
6.x and later products versions, select *None" in the "Page Scaling® selection box in the Adobe "Print* dialog.

CLIENT'S COPY



Filing Instructions

Prepared for:

Harbor House of Louisville,
2231 Lower Hunters Trace
Louisville, KY 40216

Inc.

Prepared by:

Russell, Smith & Associates
4165 Westport Road
Louisville, RY 40207

2012 FORM 990

Electronic Filing:

This return has qualified for electronic filing. After you have
reviewed the return for completeness and accuracy, please sign,
date and return Form 8879-EO to our office. We will transmit the
return electronically to the IRS and no further action is
required. Return Form 8879-E0 to us by February 18, 2014.

20008T
05-01-12




-m 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation)

OMB No. 1645-0047

2012

ﬁié’m”;méﬁg&”sgv"?i"y P> The organization may have to use a capy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. : ’;’éﬁ””""
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning UL 1, 2012 and ending JUN 30, 2013
B @pﬁ to: C Name of organization D Empiover identification number
[ J&&° | Harbor House of Louisville, Inc.
Dgﬁ:n";‘ge Doing Business As
ol Number and strest (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Ream/suite | E Tslephone number
[ Jlamie | 2231 Lower Hunters Trace 502-719-0072
ey City, town, or post offlce, state, and ZIP code G Gross recaipts § 1,671,160.
LI | Louisville, KY 40216 H(a) Is this a group retumn
R I Name and address of principal officerMaria Smith for affiliates? [ Ives No

same as C above

I_Tax-exempt status: [X] 501(¢)(3) L_J 501(c) (

) (insertno.) || 4947(a)(1)or L] 507

J_Website: p» www.hhlou.org

Hib) Are al affiiates included? _lves [} No
If "No," attach a list. (see Instructions)
Hic) Group exemption humber P

J L Year of formation: 199 2[ m State of legat domioile; KY.

K_Form of organization: | X | Comoration '[_:_] Trust | | Association | ] Otherp»
Partl] Summary — ——

1 Briefly describe the organlzation's mission or most significant activities: TO empower disabled individuals
g and their families to lead fulfilled and productive lives,
g 2 Checkthisbox P L_] ffthe organization discontinued its operatlons or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets,
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing bady (Part VI, line L a 17
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing bady (Part Vi, linetoy . ... 4 17
g | 5§ Totalnumber of individuals employed in calendar yoar 2012 (Part V, fine2e) 5 103
£| 6 Totalnumber of volunteers (estimate i necessary) ... e ) 300
§ 7 a Total unrefated business revenue from Part Vll, column (C). e 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form890-T, Ine 84 ...~ 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
g |8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line 1h) ... ... 210,161, 301,581.
§| 9 Programservice revenue (PartVill, lne2g) . 1,131,005.] 1,277,923,
&’S 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and7d) ... . 5. 23.
11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 8¢, 10c, and 11) 74,037, 44,059,
12_Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A), ine 12) ... 1,415,208, 1,557,586,
13 Grants and similar amounts pald (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-9) 0. 0.
14 Benefits pald to or for members {Part [X, column @Ahlinedy 0. Q.
15 Salarles, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 510) 940,556. 1,032,441,
16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (&), line 1) 0. 0.
b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 22,759, DR i
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11424 445,004, 35,963,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (), line 25) 1,385,560, 1,468,404,
18 Revanus less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 29,648, 89, 182 .
2‘@ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
29| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 1,387,463, 1,416,527,
220,775, 160,657,
1,166,688, 1,255,870,

of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledga and beltef, itis
frus, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

|
Sign } SigiTaRiTe of GHGeT U3t
Here Maria Smith, Chief Executive Officer

} Type O print nanie and e

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Dt %hwk
Paid  [David L. Smith, CPA 11/30/13|%
Preparer |Fim'sname p RUssell, Smith & Associates Firm's EI
Use Only {Firm's address ,, 4165 Westport Road

Louisville, KY 40207 Phoneno. 502-897-9495

May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (ses Instructions)

..............................................................

232001 12-10-12
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Harbor House of Loulsville,

Inc.

[Form 980 (2012

Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contalns a rgsponse to any question in IS Part M ooy e D
1  Briefly describe tha organization’s misslon:
To empower individuals with disabilities and their families to lead
uifilled and productive lives. Harbor House empowers ind viduals
through employment, education, and community building opportunities.
2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not Iisted on
the priar FOrM 900 O B0:EZ? . ... oooioeeeoeee st es s i st s A A b s bbb e s Cves [XIno
if "Yes," describe these new sarvices on Scheduls O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make slgnificant changes in how it conducts, any program services? [:tes [}ﬂ No

1f "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.

Sectlon 501{c)(3) and 501(c)}4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, If any, for each program setvice reported.

4a (code: } (Expenses $ 1,285,422, inoudingoantsof$

} {(Reverue$ 1

311,923,

Provided support to individuals with digabilities by allowing them to

enjoy integration into the community through on-site and community

employment, workshops, vocational training, and activities.

4b  (Code: ) (Expanses § Inclucing grants of $ } fReverne $ )
4c  (Code: ) (Exponses $ inciuding grants of § )} (Reverue $ )
4d  Other program services (Describe in Scheduls O.)
(Expenses $ Including grants of $ } {Revenve $ )
4e__Total program service expenses B 1,285,422,
Form 990 (2012)
232002
12-10-12
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Harbor House of Louisville, Inc. Page 3
ecklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If *Yes," completo Schedule A ... ... | ... 11X
2 Isthe organlzation required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors OSSO I ID ¢
8 Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | . . .. ... 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part f . ... . . . . . 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501{c)(6) organization that recelves membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined In Revenue Procedure 98197 If "Yes, " complete Scheduls G, Partil S X
6 Did the organization maintain any denor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts In such funds or accounts? /f *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Fart! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive of hold a conservation easement, including easements 1o preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f *Yes," complets Schedule D, Partlf 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes, " compiste
Scheculo D, Part Ml .. e oo e 8 X
9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account llabllity; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repalr, or debt negotiation services?
IF *Yes," complete Schedule D, PArtIV .., _....._.......c.ccconmeeertrommeesoeeseeoeoeeeoeeoeeeeeeeee 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets In temporarily restricted endowments, permanent ’
endowments, or quastendowments? /f "Yes, complete Schedule D, PartV e
11 Ifthe organization's answer to any of the following questions is *Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, Vill, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment In Part X, line 107 If *Yas, complate Schedule D,
kS LY B¢
b Dld the organization report an amount for investments - other securlties In Part X, line 12 that Is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If *Yes, “ complete Schedule O, Part VW~~~ 11b X
¢ Did the organlzation report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that Is 5% or more of its fotal
assets reported In Part X, lne 167 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vil .. . . . . 1o X
d Did the organizatlon report an amount for other assets In Part X, line 15 that s 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X | e ] | X
@ Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, ine 257 /f *Yes, * complete Schedule D, PartX 11e] X
1 Did the organizatlon’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's llabllity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complate Schedule D, PartX 1| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statoments for the tax year? If "Yes,* complete
SChedule D, PAIts XINAXH || __.........ccuccorrmiiivremesoososoeee e eeeeestesss e 12a) X
b Was ths organization included In consolldated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
1f "Yes," and if the organization answered *No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X/ and Xil is optional 12b 2(__
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(0)(1MA)(i)? /f "Yes," complets Schedule £ 13 &_
14a Did the organization malntaln an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? " 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or sxpenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
ormore? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land IV . .. 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), iine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located autside the United States? f "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts fland /v~ 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If *Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts #fand v/~ 16 X
17 Did the organization raport a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines & and 1162 f *Yes," complete Schedule G, Part . . . . . . . 17 X
18  Did the organization report mare than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and cantributions on Part VIIi, lines
1cand8a? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll 18] X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIi, Iine 9a? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Partlll || .. ... ... e st ersep e, 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or mere hospital facilities? i "Yes," complete Schedule H 202 X
b_if "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audlted financlal statements to this return? ... 20b
: Form 990 (2012)
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Harbor House of Louisville, Inc. m

7 TCheckiist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in the
United States on Part 1X, column (A), line 17 /f "Yes,” complete Schedule ), Parte land Il | ... 21 X
22  Did the arganization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance 1o individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column {A), line 27 If "Yes,* complete Schedule I, Parts Fand Il || | ..o 22 X

33  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vi, Section A, line 3, 4, ar 5 about compensation of the organization's cument
and former officers, directors, frustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Scheduls J 23 X

........................................................................................................................................................................

24a DId the arganization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principat amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yas,* answer fines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If NO", GO0 INE 25 et st 24a X

b Did the organization Invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perled exception? 24b

¢ Did the organization maintaln an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

ANY TAXCOXEIIPY DONAST | oot eeess e esee s s eeaes eSS AR e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? e | 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? ff "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Partf . ... 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified pstson in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organizafion's prior Forms 990 or 990-E2? If "Yes," complete
SORBAUIS L, PaIt | oo —————— e 5 oSt 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustes, key employee, highest compensated employee, or disqualified

person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partll | . ...
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, diractor, trustes, key employee, substantial

contributor or amployee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entlty or family member

of any of these persons? /f 'Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il | ..o s
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV

instructions for applicable filing thrasholds, conditions, and exceptions):

26 X

a A curent or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? i "Yes,” complete Schedule !, Part iV . ... X
b A family member of a current or former offlcer, director, trustes, or key employae? If "Yes,* complete Schedule L., Part IV | 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, diractor, trustes, or key amployes (or a tamily member thereof} was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct of Indlrect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV | | ... ... ] | X
29 Did the organization recelve more than $26,000 in non-cash contributions? If *Yes," complete Schedule M ... ... o9 | X
30 Did the organization recelve contributions of art, histarical treasures, or other similar assets, or quallfled conservation
CONtrIbULIONS? f *YeS,” COMPIBte SCHETUIB M ..\ . .....coovovoivviveserssesres st et insss s st 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
IF "Yes," COMPIOte Schodulo N, PAIt I e 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SOROGUIE N, Pt e —————ee e a2 X
33 Did the crganization own 1009% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701:2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedulo B, Part! e 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f “Yas, " complote Schedule R, Part li, ill, or IV, and
PV NG T oo esseeasseresstos sttt s res e eme s eea s s s eh e e bR TR R s 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlied entity within the meaning of section 51 () E ) U AURORRTON 35a X
b If "Yas" to ine 35a, did the organization recelve any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controfled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Scheduls A, Part V8 2 e ey er s 35b
86 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If “Yes," complete Schedule B, Part Vi i@ 2 | ||| | .. ... s s s 38 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that Is not a related organization
and that is traated as a partnership for federsi income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVii .. 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Scheduls O and provide explanations In Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete SCheole O . ..o sisisssissisisssssssisssassas isissssss 3 | X
Form 990 (2012)
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atements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Gompliance
* Check if Scheduls O contalns a response to any question in this Part V

Harbor House of Louisville, Inc. ____F_agﬁ

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- i not applicable . 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included In ling 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WINNINGS 10 PHZE WINMEIS? ...........cc.eeeroveeesvosoaoeeseeosses s oseeseeessseeseeees e e es e ee oo oo oo oo e oo oseee
2a Enter the number of employess reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered bythisretum .. 29
b If at least one Is reportad on line 2a, did the organization fiie alt required federal employment tax retums?
Note, if the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated busihess gross income of $1,000 or more duingtheyear? L
b If "Yes," has it flled a Form 980-T for this year? If "No, * provide an explanation in Schedule O e
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest In, or a signatura or other authority ovet, a
financlal account in a foralgn country (such as a bank account, securities account, or cther flnanclal account)? ... ..
b If "Yes," enter the name of the forelgn country: P>
See instructions for fliing requirements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Forelgn Bank and Financlal Accounts.
B5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . ... ..
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was oris a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? .. . .
o If*Yes," tollne 6a or 5b, did the organization flle Form 8886 T2 .
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? .
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an exprass statement that such contrlbutions or gifts
Were NOETAX AROUOHDIBY ..., ... et oot
7 OQrganizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c})
a Did the organization receive a payment In excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods ar services provided? |
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise disposs of tangible personal property for which it was required
TOHHE FOMIBEBRY sttt et e e et vt e e et ettt
d It "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled during the year et et st s l 7d ‘
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indlrectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? .. .
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .
g If the organization recelved a cantribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8889 as requited? 79
b If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 508(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund malntained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . ... ...
b Did the organization make a distrlbution to a donor, donar advisot, or related POISONT e
10 Section 501(c){7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capltal contributions included on Part Vill, fine 12 . 10a
b Gross recelpts, Included on Form 890, Part VI, line 12, for publlc use of club factfities 10b
11 Section 501({c){12} organizations. Enter;
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or 1acaiVed oM NOMLY || ... ..o oo 11b
12a Section 4947(a}{1) non-exempt charitable trusts. is the organization filing Form 980 in lisu of Form 10417
b i “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt Interast recelved or acerued dutlng theyear ................. , 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a [s the organization licensed to Issue qualffied health plans in morethanonestate?
Note, See the Instructions for additional information the organization must report on Scheduls O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to malntaln by the states in which the
organization Is ficensed to lssue qualified healthplans ...~ e 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves onhand ... 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ecereeereii 1 142 X
b_If "Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanation in ScheduleQ 14b
Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012 Harbor House of Louisville, Inc. m
‘| Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' respanss to lines 2 through 76 b *No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the clrcumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O, See Instructions.

Chack if Scheduls O contalns a response to any guestion inthis Part VI s st (Xl
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear | . ... 1a

If there are material differances in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members Included in line 1a, above, who are Independent | .. ... 1b
2  Did any offlcer, ditector, tnistes, or key etmployee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other ;
officer, director, trUStee, OrKBY SMPIOYEB? . | . i itimesteeotssoeoesese oot oo 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarlly performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key empioyees to a management company or other person? ... ... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? | ... 4 X
5 Did the crganization becoms aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . ... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members o SockhlEBIS? . ...t 8 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to efect or appoint one or
MOFS MAMBAIS Of the GOVAIMING DOGY? | . oo oceecereciorcesssssecstssssoms st srsss st 7a X
b Are any govarnance decisions of the arganization reserved to {or subject to approval by} members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing BOAY? || ..otk 7b X

8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meotings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
8 TRO GOVEIMING DOUYT | oot ee et seees et sies 114 1o se e ot st b b et e e s s een e
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? || .
9 (s thers any officer, director, trustes, or key employes listed In Part VIi, Saction A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's malling address? If "Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . e 1 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests Information about policies not required by the Intemal Revenue Cods.)

Yes | No

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiflates? .. ... 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policles and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affiilatss,
and branches to ensure their aperations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? | | . ..o 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 890 to all membars of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
| b Describe In Scheduls O the process, if any, Used by the organization to review this Form 990. o
; 12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interast polloy? f "No," go 0 lIne 13 ... erciecenecsione 122 X
! b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually inferests that could give rise to conflicts? 26 ] X
x ¢ DId the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compllance with the policy? /f "Yes, " describe
in Schedle O NOW RIS WS UONE ||| ... ..ccoooveriverseesisionsintssesessesses s sesssseses e e ot et es bbb e 12} X
: 13 Did the organization have a written whistieblower POlIGY? ... ... ..o 131 X

14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? || ... . s 17l X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the fallowing persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparabliity data, and contemporaneous substantlation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management offlclal
b Other officers or key employses of the organiZation ... ...t e
If "Yes" to {ina 15a or 15b, describe the process In Schedule O (see nstructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUING TG YORI? e ees oo eeee s cer e et b e ettt e nena et
b If “Yes," did the arganization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organizatlon’s

exempt status with respect to such arangements? .. . .. T
Section C. Disclosure

{ 17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filed KY
; 18  Sectlon 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 890, and 990-T (Section 501{c)(3)s only) available
for publlc inspection. Indicate how you made these avallable. Check all that apply.
Own wabslte [X] Another's website Upon request (] other (explain in Scheduls O}
19 Descrlbe in Schedule O whether {and if so, how}, the organization made its goveming documents, conflict of interest pollcy, and financial
statements available o the public during the tax year. '
20 State the nams, physical address, and telaphone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: >
The Organization - 502-719-0072
2231 Lower Hunters Trace, Louisville, KY 40216
22200
12-10-12 Farm 990 (2012)
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Harbor House of Louigville, Inc. Page 7
[[ Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O caontains a responss to any question inthis PartVil . ___[:]_

Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® List all of the organ ization's current offlcers, directors, trustees
, (E), and (F) f no compensation was paid.

Enter -0- in columns (

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employes.”

® List the organization's five currenthighest compensated employess (other than an officer, director, trustge, or key employeg

compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,600 from the organization and any relate organizations,

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employess who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

¢ | ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, In
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any re

{whether Individuals or crganizations}, regardiass of amount of compansation.

who received reportable

the capacity as a former director or frustes of the organization,
lated organizations.

List persons i the following order: individual trusteas or directors; Institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employaes:;

and former such persons.

[:] Check this box if neither the arganization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee,

(A} 8) €} ) (E) {F)
Name and Title Average | (o o c,i;gfg'ggman one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person ie both an compensation compensation amount of
week ] offioer and a disctor/tustes) from from related other
(st any § the organizations compensatlon
hours for T organization (W-2/1098-MISC) fromthe
related £ g {W-2/1000-MISC) organization
organizations g g Ele and related
below § £ g8 = organizations
o) |E|E|8|5 1808
(1) CcChristian Moore 1.00
Board member X 0. 0. 0.
(2) Pratrick Fallon 1.00
Board member X 0. 0. 0.
{3) Pat Franc 1.00
Board member X 0. 0. 0.
{4) Rick Parrar 1.00
Board member X 0. 0. 0.
(5} Glenn Jemnings 1.00
Board member X 0. 0. 0.
(6) David Jett 1.00
Board member X 0. 0. 0.
{7) Wayne Thieneman 1.00
Board member X 0. 0. 0.
{8) Prat McDonald 1.00
Boaxd member X Q. 0. 0.
(9) Dan Neal 1.00
Board member X 0. 0. 0.
(10) Jim Moxris 1.00
Board member X 0. 0. 0.
(11) Michael Valenti 1.00
Board member X 0. 0. 0.
{12) Phil Stuecker 1.00
Board member X 0. 0. 0.
(13) John Zoeller 1.00
Board member X 0 . 0 * O .
(14) Roger Lemaster 1.00
Board member X 0. 0. 0.
(15) Reba Doutrick 1.00
Board member ) v X 0 . 0 . 0 »
{16) Alicia Heazlitt 1.00
Board member x O . 0 ) 0 »
{(17) Rene Kesterson 1.00
Board membex X 0. 0. 0.
232007 12-10-12 Farm 990 (2012)
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Harbor House of

Louisville,

Inc.

Form 990 2012)

| Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Em|

H

loyees, and Highest Compensated Employees {cont

7] (B) (©) (D) {E) {F)
Name and title Average |\ FOSHIOD e ono Reportabla Reportable Estimated
hours par | pox, untess person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and 2 ditaotor/irustes) from from related other
{fist any § the organizations campensation
hoursfor | 5 organizatlon (W-2/1099-MISC) fromthe
refated | § | & b (W-2/1009-MISC) organization
organizations} & g g % and rolated
b;r::;v % g % g % % 5 organizations
ElE §___L £l 8
(18) Maria Smith 40.00
Chief Executive Officer X 104,515. 0. 3,873,
{19) Phil Kremer 40.00
Chief Operating Officer X 62 P 301. 0. 2 ’ 821.
b SUBOMAL e > 166,816, 0.] 6,694,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vi, SectionA . ... ... . > 0. 0. 0.
4 Total(acdines 10300 16) .o oo > 165, 516. 0. 6,694.
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of repartable
compensation from the organization P 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustes, kay employes, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a7? #f "Yes," complete Schedtle J for such INAMIUEL ||| .. ... ... o
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If "Yes,* complete Schedule J for such individual | | .. . ...
5 Didany person listed on line 1a recaive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or indlvidual for servlces
rendered to the organization? /f "Yes," cormplete Scheduls J for SUCH DEISON .. ... st sssas e isis s i

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complate this table for your five highest compensatsd Independent contractors that recelved more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with of within the organization's tax year.

{A)

Name and business address

NONE

{B)

Dascription of services

©
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization P

282008
12-10-12
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Harbor House of Louisville, Inc. [ )

F
[Pari] tatement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any quastion in this Part VIli . (E ........................ (C) ............................ D
' (A} )
Total revenue Felated or Unrelated R?rvgg‘ug}%%g?d

exempt function business
revenus revenus sg? g?gs 513 ’

28! 1a Federated campaigns
5 8| b Membershipoues .
gg ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . ..
58| d Relatedorganizations
gg e Government grants (contributions) 16,500.
.§ £ Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
] § similar amounts notincluded above ] 285,081,
Ba| g toncash convibutions included in tines 1.1 § 36,627.}:
S8 h TotsLAddinestatf . >
Busliness Coda). /it il ol i e i
g | 22 Medicaid reimbursement | 900099 | 977,293.] 977,293.
Eg b Mail fulfillment 900099 221,612.] 221,612.
Eg ¢ Tuition and fees 900099 13,018, 13,018,
o d
8% .
& £ Aliother program servicerevenue

» [,201,923.] -

g_Total. Add lines 2a-2f

3  Investment income (Including dividends, intarest, and

other similar amounts) ... . > 23. 23,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond praceeds P
5 Royaltles ............ccocoeveenn,

6 a Gross rents

¢ RentalIncome or (foss) ..
d Net rental Income or (loss) ...
7 a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Galn or (foss)

.........

.....................

8 a Gross income from fundraising svents (not
including $ of
contributions reported on line 1¢). See
Part IV, fine 18 all57,633.

b Less: dlrect expenses 113,574,
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundralsing events ... .

9 a Gross income from gaming activitles. See

PartiV,inete . ... @8

b Less: directexpenses . ... b

¢ Net income or {loss) from gaming activities ... ...

10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
, andallowances . . .. . .

b Less: cost of goods sold b

¢_Net Income or {loss) from sales of inventory .. 4

Miscellaneous Revenue |Business Code]

Other Revenue

i1a
b
[+]
d Allotherrevenue . .. ... ... .
e Total. Addtnes1taid .. .. ... . . i :
12 Total rovenue. See instructions. 1,557,586,1,211,923. 0.] 44,082,
12-10-12 9 Form 990 (2012)
13471130 130633 0134 2012.05000 Harbor House of Louisville, 0134_ 1




Check if Schedule O contains a response to any gusstion in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIl.

(A}
Total expenses

Program service

expenses

Management and
general expenses

eXpenses

1

F-Y

10
11

- T K- S < S - T -

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

BRNB

[ - - N~ T - - ]

Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, ine 21
Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. Sea Part iV, line 22 .
Grants and other assistance to govemments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States, See Part IV, ines 15and 16,
Benefits paid to or for members ...
Campensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . ...
Compensation not included above, to disqualifled
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(cX3)(8)

Other salaries and Wages ...........coeveeriorenee
Pension plas accruals and contributions (includs
section 401(k) and 403(h) employer contributions)
Other employee benefits
Payroll taXoS ... ..........ccrormeiemmerrec e
Fees for services (non-employees):
Management
Legal s
Accounting
LOBBYING oo
Professional fundraising services. See Part 1V, line 17
Investment managementfees .. ...
Other. (If line 11y amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on 8¢h 0.)
Advertising and promotion
Qffico expenses ...,
Information technology
ROYaltles . ......oirre e
Occupancy
TrAVEL e e
Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any faderal, state, or local public officials
Conferences, conventlions, and meetings
IEBIESL | e
Payments to affiliates | ...
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
Insurance ety et et et
Other expenses, ltemize expenses not covered

above. (List miscellaneous expenses In line 24s. If line :

24e amount exceeds 10% of fine 25, column (A}
amount, listiine 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) .

Healthcare provider tax

166,816,

153,471,

11,677,

1,668.

721,575,

663,849,

50,510,

7,216,

15,862.

14,593.

1,110.

159,

63,463,

58,392,

4,443,

634.

64,719.

59,541,

4,530.

648.

5,600.

2,912.

2,688,

59,464.

30,921.

28,543,

14,907,

5,963,

8,944.

122,532,

91,600.

28,226.

2,706.

11,812,

9,718.

2,094,

24,142,

21,048,

2,898,

196.

29,396.

22,929.

5,879,

588.

62,119,

62,119.

5,000,

33,627,

33,627,

Meals and entertainment

19,687.

15,750,

3,937,

Bad debts

14,804.

14,804,

Tralning

6,175,

5,496,

679.

All other expenses

5,000.

5,000.

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

1,468,404,

1,285,422,

160,223,

22,759,

26

Joint casts. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in coflumn (B) jointcosts from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check hees P Q # following SOP 98-2 (ASC 968-720)

282010 12-10-12

13471130 130633 0134

10

Form 990 (2012)

2012.05000 Harbor House of Louisville, 0134 1



Form

Harbor House of Louilsgville,

990 (2012

alance Sheet

.........

Gheck If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X

Y
Beglnning of year

(8)
End of year

Assets

Liabilities

Pledges and grants receivable, net
Accounts recelvable,net
Loans and other receivables from current and former officars, directors,
trustess, key employess, and highest compensated employees. Complate
Partllof Schedule L .. . ..o
Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
saction 4858(f)(1)), persons described In section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
smployers and sponsoring organizations of section 501 {€)(9) voluntary
employess’ beneflciary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of Sch L
Notes and loans recsivable, net
Inventories for Sale Ar USE . . ... ...............ooovioomemrecocseosoooooooo
Prepald expenses and deferred charges . ...
Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

1,683,502,

RN -

© 0~

10a

3,514.

6,653,

7,593,

16,763,

108,569.

140,943.

95,305,

& O [ea

152, 486.

ololvio

basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD
603,990.

.................

1,079,512,

Less: accumulated depreciation
1 1 ..................................................
12
13
14

Investiments - program-related. Ses Part IV, line 11
INtanglble 8SSEtS ... _....c..coocciiiiriverere oo

15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11

16

30,942,

0.

1,387,463,

1,416,527,

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalline84) ...
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses
18  Grantspayable | . . ...
19 Deferredrevenus .. ... .. . ..
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
22  Loans and other payablas to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
Complete Partliof Schedulo L | . .
23  Secured morigages and notes payable to untelated third parties ... .
24 Unsecured notes and joans payabls to unrelated third parties
25  Other liabilities (inchiding federal income tax, payables Yo related third
parties, and other liabilities not Included on lines 1 7-24). Complete Part X of
SchedUleD . e

26 Total liabititles. Add lines 17 through 25 .

54,142,

52,897.

475,

27,480.

150,788,

61,972,

15,370,

18,308.

220,775

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 [ASC 958), check here > LX) and
complete lines 27 through 28, and lines 33 and 34.
27  Unrestricted net assets
28

29

.................................................................................
..................................................................

...............................................................

and complete lines 30 through 34.

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalences .. .

30
31

L Net Assets or Fund Balances l

23201
12-10-

13471

34 Total liabilitles and net assets/fund balances ...

i,047,177.

1,129,927,

160,657,

119,511.

125,943,

1,166,688.

1,255,870.

1,387,463,

1,416,527,

1
12

11
130 130633 0134

Form 9980 2012)
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Harbor House of Louisville, Inc. -2

Check if Schedule Q contains a regponse to any question inthis Part Xl ... oo e [:]
1 Total revenue {must equal Part Vi, column (4}, line 12) 1 1,557,586,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 1,468,404,
3 Rovenus less expenses. SUbtractine 2fOMENG T ... 3 89,182,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A) ... ... 4 1,166,688.
§ Net unrealized gains (fosses) ONINVESIMENTS | . .. oo 5
68 Donated services and use of fAGIIHIES || ||| ... e s 6
T INVBSIMENE OXPOANSSS | oot ere et st e et es sttt 7
8 Priorperiod adiustmBnts | et e 8
9 Other changes In net assets or fund balances {explain In Schedule O) 9 0.
10  Net asssts or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
QO (B oo s 10 1,255,870,

 Part XH| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains aresponsetoanyguestioninthis Partt X ...

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990; ] cash Accrual L1 Other
If the organization changed its msthod of accounting from a prlor yaar or checked "Other,” explain In Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financlal staternents complled or reviewed by an Independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewsd on a
separate basis, consolidated basls, or both:
[:] Separate basls ] Consolldated basis [:] Both consolidated and separate basls
b Wers the otganization’s financlal statements audited by an independent accountant?
If “Yes," check a box below to Indicate whether the financial staternents for the year were audited on a separate basls,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis [__.:] Consolidated basis 1 Both consotidated and separate basis
¢ If"Yes® to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compllation of its financlal statements and selection of an independent accountant? .. ...
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selectlon process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization requited to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

3a

Actand OMB CHEUIEI A BB | ... e e sets et coee SRR e R ket b enn e na e r v
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Scheduls O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudite .o 3b
Form 990 (2012)
R
12
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iﬁﬁi&uﬁgﬁ_m Public Charity Status and Public Support ﬁ—OMBETW

Dapartment of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Intemal Revenus Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, P> See separate instructions.

Complete If the organization Is a section 501{c)(3) organization or a section

Name of the organization T':"mpl lde caft;:n nwnber
Harbor House of Louisville, Inc, o___

ic Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part) See instructions.

zation is not a private foundation because It Is: (For lines 1 through 11, check anly one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or assoclation of churches described in section 170{b){1)(A) ).

2 A school described In section 170{b){1){A){ii). (Attach Schedule E}

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)(1}{AXHUI).

4 A madlcal research organization opetated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b)(1){A)iii). Enter the haospital's name,
city, and state:

5 D An organization operated for the henefit of a collsge or university owned ot operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170{(b)(1){Al)fiv). (Complete Part i1.)

sl_1 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described In section 170 1HA}V).

7 E:] An organization that normally recelves a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1}{(A){vi). (Complets Part It

8 D A community trust described In section 170{b){ 1){A)vi). {Complete Part Il.)

9 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its suppott from contributions, membership fees, and gross raceipts from
activities related to its exempt funictions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more thar 33 1/8% of its support from gross nvestment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
Ses section 508{a)}2). (Complete Part i)

10 [:] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for publio safety. Ses section 509%(a){4).

11 [:} An organlzation organized and operated exclusively for the benafit of, to perform the functions of, or to canry out the purposes of ong or
mote publicly supported arganizations described in section 508(a)(1) or section 509(2)(2). Ses section 50%(a){3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete fines 11e through 11h,
al_J Typs! b 1ypa e L] Type In - Functionally integrated dLJ ype - Nonunctionally Integrated

e D By checking this box, i certify that the organization Is not controfled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified parsons other than
foundation managers and other than ona or more publicly supported organizations described In section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).
f if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type ), Type I, or Type lif
SUPPOHting OIGARIZAHION, CRECKHIS DOX .__.....c....ooooer s [
g Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following parsons?
(i) A person who ditectly of indirectly controls, elther alone or together with persons described in (i} and (i) below, ) Yes { No
the governing body of the supported organization? ... ..
(i A family member of a person described in () above? ... ...
{iif} A 35% oontrofled entity of a person described In () or (above?,. .. T
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (H)EIN {iii) Type of organization Kiv)Is the organization (v) Did you notify the orga Ygﬁg’{f‘ ol, | (vif) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 19 fn col. () isted n your)  organization in col. |GZabon I oL support
above or IRC section  jgoverning document?] (i) of your support? Us?
{see Instructions)) Yes Vo Yoo No Yoo No
Total i e L e
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Natice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2012

Form 990 or 980-EZ,

232021
12-04-12
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ScheduleA Form 990 or 990-£7) 2012 Page 2
‘Partil] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 175!5]!"Ismﬂl'v$ and 170D 1ANVY)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part lil. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or figcal year heginning in) (a) 2008 {b} 2009 {c) 2010 {d) 2011 e} 2012 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees recaived. (Do not
Include any "unusuat grants."y
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and elther paid to
orexpended on its behalf =
3 The value of services or facllitles
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 TYotal, Add lines 1 through3 |
5 The portion of total contributions
by each persan (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on {ine 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public support. Subtractline 5 from line 4
Section B. '%otai Support
Galandar year {or fiscal year beglnning in) > (a) 2008 {b) 2009 {c) 2010 (d) 2011 {e) 2012 {f) Total

7 Amounts fromlined ... ...

8 Gross Incoms from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 Nst Income from unrelated business

activities, whethsr or not the
business is regutarly carrled on
10 Other Income, Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
agsets (Explain in PartiV)) . ..
14 Tota! support. Add lines 7 through 10 3
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see Instructions) 12 |
13 First five years. If the Form 990 Is for the organization's flrst, second third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}(3)

lzation, Check this DOX AN STOD METE ...t e e s s LS S A A IS S pl ]

§eciion C. Computation of Fub'ﬁc Support Percentage
%
%

14 Public support percentage for 2012 (ine 6, calumn {f) divided by ine 11, colurn () 14

15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 15
16a 93 1/3% support test - 2012, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported orgamization | ... s >
b 33 1/3% support test - 2011, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or mors, chack this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...t
17a 10% -facts-and-clrcumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a hox on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or mare,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-clrcumstances" test, check this box and stop here, Explain In Part WV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... >
b 10% -facts-and-clrcumstances test - 2011, if the arganization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and {ine 15 is 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Expiain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-clroumstances” test. The organization qualifles as a publicly supported organization ... | 2 ]
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 162, 16b, 17a, ar 17b, check this box and see mstructions .......
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

..............................................................

202022
12-04-12
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Schedulo A

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to

al
Section A. Public Support

under the tests listed below

loase complete Part Il.

Calendar year {or fiscal year beglnning in) p
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.")
Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facliities furnished in

any activity that Is related to the
organization's fax-exempt purposs

Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
Iness under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either pald to
or expended on its behalf

{a) 2008

{b) 2009

{c) 2010

{d) 2011

{e) 2012

{0 Total

355,109.

232,102,

291,131,

210,161,

301,581,

1,350,084,

934,059.

1,030,275,

1,040,411,

1,131,005,

1,211,923,

5,347,673,

146,079,

138,216.

135,140.

177,790.

157,633,

754,858.

The value of services or facllitiss
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5

1,435,247,

1,400,593,

1,466,682,

1,518 956,

1,671,137,

7,492 615,

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualifisd persons

20,000,

12,000,

47,425.

56,000.

44,758,

180,183.

b Amounts inchsded on fines 2 and 8 recelved
from other than disqualified porsons that
exooed the greater of §5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

701,594,

766,478,

774,487,

842,006.

961,369,

4,045,934,

cAddlnes7aand7o

778,478,

521,517

1,006,127,

4,226,117,

8 Public support i ing 8.
Section B. gotal Support

721,594

898,006,

3,266,498,

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) o

a) 2008

{b) 2008

(©) 2010

(d) 2011

{e) 2012

{f) Total

9 Amountsfromlineé . .

1,435,247,

1,400,593,

1,466,682,

1,518,956,

1,671,137,

7,492,615,

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments recelved on
securlties loans, rents, royalties
and incoms from simllar sources

256.

1350

44,

5.

23.

463.

b Unrelated business taxable income
{less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

256.

135,

44,

23.

463.

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included In line 10b,
whether or not the business Is

regularly carrled on

Other incoms. Do not lncludegain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain In Part Iv.)

12

13 Total support (add ines 9, 100, 11, and 12

1,435,503,

1,400,728,

1,466,726,

1,518,961,

1,671,160,

7,493,078,

14
check this box and stop here

........................................................

First five years. if the Form 990 Is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a sectio

n 501(c)(3) organization,

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

18 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column () divided by line 13, colurmn )

16_Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part il line 15

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

15

43.59

16

55.28

17 Invesiment income percentage for 2042 (fine 10¢, column {f) dividsd by line 13, column (f)}

18 Investment income percentage from 2041 Schedule A, Part ili, line 17 N

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 Is not

17

.01

18

.01

miore than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization quafifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2011, If the organization did not chack a box on line 4 4 orline 19a, and fine 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

fine 18 Is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualffles as a publioly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 198, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions
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Trey Grayson, Sacretary of Stafe

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC.

Know All Persons By These Presents:

That we, the unde§signed, have this day voluntarily associated ourselves together for the
purposes of forming a non-profit corporation under thé laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky,
and to that end do hereby adopt articles of incorporation as follows:

ARTICLE I
(Name)

The name of the corporation is HARBOR HOUSE OF LOUISVILLE, INC. (the
“Corporation”) and by such name it shall be known as a body corporate and its duration shall be
perpetual, and it shall have all powers granted under Kentucky Revised Statutes.

ARTICLE 11
(Purpose)
The purpose of the Corporation is:

To engage in and operate a training and development center for adults with Mental
Retardation/Developmental Disabilities (MR/DD) eraphasizing relationship building and life skills
training, including, but not limited to, workshop activities, physical education, therapeutic
activities and crafts, for and on behalf of those individuals and to offer recreational, social, cultural
and athletic activities.

ARTICLE 11
(Charitable Organization)

This corporation is organized exclusively for charitable, educational, and scientific
purposes, including for such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations that qualify
as exempt organizations under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding

section of any future federal tax code.
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ARTICLE IV
(Registered Qﬁice/PrincipaI Office)

The address of the Registered Office of the- Corporation in the Commonwealth of
Kentucky is 2231 Lower Hunters Trace, Louisville, Kentucky 40216. The name of the
Registered Agent of the Corporation is Maria A. Smith. The mailing address of the
- Corporation’s Principal Office is 2231 Lower Husters Trace, Louisville, Kentucky 40216.

ARTICLE V
(Directors)

The number of Directors shall be set by the Bylaws of this Corporation.

ARTICLE VI
{Corporate Powers)

Under the name of the Corporation it may adopt a corporate seal, and it has the power to
" contract and be contracted with, to sue and be sved, and it may receive, accept, purchase or
acquire and hold in any other lawful manner real and personal property, and it may dispose of
same by gift, deed, or in any other lawful manner, for the benefit of the Corporation.

ARTICLE VII
(Not For Profit Status)

The Corporation is not organized for pecuniary profit nor shall it have any power to issue

cerlificates of stock or declare dividends, and no part of its net earnings shall inure to the benefit

of any member or director. However, this does not prevent a member or director from beinga .

paid employee of this corporation. The balance, if any of all money received by the Corporation
from its operations after the payment in full of all debts and obligations of the corporation, of
whatsoever kind and nature, shall be used and distributed exclusively for purposes as enumerated

in Article II herein.
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ARTICLE VHI
(Members) .

The Corporation formed hereby shall have no capital stock and shall be composed of
members rather than shareholders.

ARTICLE IX
(Classes of Members)

The various classes of members of the Corporation and the requirements for becoming a
part thereof, shall be set forth in the Bylaws of the Corporation, as may be amended from time to
fime.

ARTICLEX
{Articles/Bylaws-Amendment)

The Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws of the Corporation may be adopted or amended
by a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote of the Voting Members of the Corporation in accordance with
the procedures set forth in the Bylaws.

ARTICLE X1
(Termination of Membership)

Membership in the Corporation may be terminated in the manner provided in the Bylaws
of the Corporation, and unless otherwise provided in the Bylaws, all righis of 2 member in the
Corporation shall cease on termination of his membership.

ARTICLE X1I
(Removal of Directors)

The Voting Members of the Corporation may remove any director of the Corporation in

accordance with the procedures for removal of directors set forth in the Corporation’s Bylaws.
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ARTICLE X111
(No Personal Liability)

Members, directors, officers and employees of the Corporation shall not be personally
liable for any debt or obligation of the Corporation.

ARTICLEXIV
(Limitation on Activities Related to 501{c)(3) Status)

No part of the net earnings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of, or be
distributable to its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the
Corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services
rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth in XIV.
No substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall be the carrying on of propaganda, or
otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and the Corporation shall not participate in, or
intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of statements) any political campaign on
behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public office. Notwithstanding any other provision
of these Articles of Incorporation, and any amendment thereto, the Corporation shall not carry on
any other activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by a corporation exempt from federal
income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or any corresponding section
of any future tax code, or (b) by a corporation, contributions to which are deductible under
Section 170{c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding section of any future federal
tax code.

ARTICLE XV
(Dissolution)

Upon the dissolution of the Corporation, assefs shall be distributed to one or more exempt
purposes within the meaning of Section 501{c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or

corresponding section of any future tax code, or shall be distributed to the federal government, or
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to a state or local government, for public purpose. Any assets not so disposed of shall be
disposed of by Order of Jefferson Circuit Court, Jefferson County, Kentucky, exclusively for
such public purposes or to such organization or organizations, as said Court shall determine,
which are organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.

CERTIFICATION OF ADOPTION

I, j«du& g’M‘{’M Secretary of the Corporation, hereby state and certify that the

foregoing Second Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of Harbor House of
Louisville, Inc. have been duly adopted by a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote of the Voting
Members of the Corporation as required by law on this f_’iéﬂ_ day of November, 2010, and that
they correctly set forth the provisions of the Second Amended and Restated Articles of
Incorporation as approved by the Voting Members on the aforesaid date, and that these Second
Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation supersede the original Axticles of Incorporation

and all prevmus amendments thereto.

cretary of the Corporatxon

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY )
}SS
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON )

. Subscribed and swom to before me this [l+n day of November, 2010, by
Jlie, Guesnes/ , Secretary of the Corporation.

My Commission expires: /Jf-’ A 17 ; 2014

P A

Notary Pubhc
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W-9
Form

(Rev. October 2007)
Departmant of the Treasury

internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Give form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Name (as shown on your income tax returr)
Harbor House of Louisville, Inc

Buslness nams, ¥ different from above

[] Other (ses Instructions) »

Chsck appropriate box: 1 individuavsote propristor ¥l Corporation
Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (D=disregarded entity, C=corparation, P=partnership) » ....... D

D Partnership Exempt

payes

Address {(number, straet, and apt. or suite no.)
2231 Lower Hunters Trace

Print or fype

Raquester's name and address (optional)

City, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40218

See Spesific Instructions on page 2.

List account numbaer(s) here (optional)

Part | Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TiN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on Line 1 to avoid | Social security number
backup withholding. For Individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). However, for a resident i
alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3, For other entities, it is
your employer identification number (EIN). if you do not have a number, see How to get @ TIN on page 3. or

Note. If the account is In more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose

number to enter.

]
1 +
H I

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am walting for a number to be issued {0 me), and

2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notifled by the Intemal
Revenue Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the (RS has

notified me that | am no longer subject to backup withholding, and

3. lama U.S, citizen or other U.S. person (defined below).

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above If you have been nofified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup
withholding because you have falled to report ali interest and dividends on your tax retum. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply.
For mortgage interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement
arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the Certification, but you must

provide your comrect TIN. See the instructions on page 4.

Sign Signature af
Here 1.8. person P>

Date p

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless
otherwise noted.

Purpose of Form

A person who is requlired fo file an information return with the
IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN)
to report, for example, income paid to you, real estate
transactions, mortgage Interest you paid, acquisition or
abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, or
contributions you made to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person {including a
resident alien), to provide your comect TIN fo the person
requesting it (the requester) and, when applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are glving is correct (or you are
waiting for a number to be issued),

2. Certify that you are nat subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S.
exempt payee. If applicable, you are also certilying that as a
U.8. person, your allocable share of any partnership income from
a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the withholding tax on
foreign partners’ share of effectively connectad income.

Note. If a requester gives you a form other than Form W-8 to

request your TIN, you must use the requester’s form if it Is
substantially similar to this Form W-9.

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are

congidered a U.8. person if you are:

* An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien,

e A parinership, corporation, company, or association created or

grganlzed in the United States or under the laws of the United
tates,

e An estate (other than a foreign estate), or

* A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section

301.7701-7).

Special rules for parinerships. Partnerships that conduct a

trade or business In the United States are generally required to

pay a withholding tax on anhy foreign partners’ share of income

from such business. Further, in cerlain cases where a Form W-9

-has not been receivad, a partnership is required to presume that

a pariner Is a foreign person, and pay the withholding tax.
Therefore, if you are a U.S. person that is a partner in a
partnership conducting a trade or business in the United States,
provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your U.S.
status and avoid withholding on your share of partnership
income.

The person who gives Form W-9 to the partnership for
purposes of establishing its U.S. status and avoiding withholding
on its allocable share of net income from the partnership
conducting a trade or business in the United States Is in the
following cases:

® The U.S. owner of a disregarded entity and not the entity,

Cat. No. 10231X
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® The U.S. grantor or other owner of a grantor trust and not the
trust, and

® The U.S. trust (other than a grantor trust} and not the
beneficiarles of the trust.,

Foreign person. If you are a foreign person, do not use Form
W-9. Instead, use the appropriate Form W-8 (see Publication
515, Withholding of Tax on Nonresident Allens and Forelgn
Entities).

Nonresident alien who becomes a resident alien. Generally,
only a nonresident alien individual may use the terms of a tax
traaty to reduce or eliminate U.S. tax on certain types of income.
However, most tax treaties contain a provision known as a
“saving clause,” Exceptions specified in the saving clause may
permit an exemption from tax to continue for certain types of
income even after the payee has otherwise bscome a U.S.
resident alien for tax purposes.

If you are a U.S. resident alien who is relying on an exception
contained in the saving clause of g fax treaty 1o claim an
exemption from U.S. tax on certain types of income, you must
attach a statement to Form W-9 that specifies the following five
ltems:

1. The treaty country. Generally, this must be the same treaty
under which you claimed exemption from tax as a nonresident
alien.

2. The freaty article addressing the income.

3. The article number (or location) in the tax treaty that
cohtains the saving clause and its exceptions.

4. The type and amount of income that qualifies for the
exemption from tax.

8. Sufflcient facts to justify the exemption from tax under the
terms of the treaty article.

Example. Article 20 of the U.8.-China income tax treaty aflows
an exemption from tax for scholarship income received by a
Chinese student temporarily present in the United States. Under
U.8. law, this student will become a resident alien for tax
purposes it his or her stay in the United States exceeds 5
calendar years. However, paragraph 2 of ths first Protocol to the
U.S.-China treaty (dated Aprit 30, 1984) allows the provisions of
Article 20 to continue to apply even after the Chinese student
becomes a resident alien of the United States. A Chinese
student who qualifies for this exception {under paragraph 2 of
the first protocol) and is relying on this exception to claim an
exemption from tax on his or her scholarship or fellowship
income would attach to Form W-9 a statement that includes the
information described above to support that exemption.

it you are a nonresident alien or a foreign entity not subject to
backup withholding, give the requester the appropriate
completed Form W-8.

What is backup withholding? Persons making certain payments
to you must under certain conditlons withhold and pay to the
IRS 28% of such payments. This is called “backup withholding.”
Payments that may be subject to backup withholding include
interest, tax-exempt interest, dividends, broker and barter
exchangs transactions, renis, royalties, nonemployee pay, and
certain payments from fishing boat operators. Real estate
transactions are not subject to backup withholding,

You will not be subject to backup withholding on payments
you receive If you give the requester your carrect TIN, make the
proper certifications, and report all your taxable interest and
dividends on your tax return.

Payments you receive will be subject to backup
withholding if:
1. You do not fumish your TIN to the requester,

2. You do not certify your TIN when required {see the Part Il
instructions on page 3 for details),

- t\? The IRS tells the requester that you furnished an Incorrsct

4. The IRS tells you that you are subjsct to backup
withholding because you did not report all your interest and
dividends on your tax return (for reportable interest and
dividends only), or

5. You do not certify to the requester that you are not subject
to backup withholding under 4 above (for reportable interest and
dividend accounts opened after 1983 only).

Certain payess and payments are exempt from backup
withholding. See the instructions below and the separate
Instructions for the Requester of Form W-9,

Also see Special rules for parinerships on page 1.

Penalties

Failure to furnish TIN. If you fail fo furnish your correct TIN to a
requester, you are subject to a penalty of $50 for each such
failure unless your failure is due to reasonable cause and not to
wiliful neglect.

Civil penalty for false information with respect to
withholding. If you make a false statement with no reasonable
basis that results in no backup withholding, you are subject to a
$500 penalty.

Criminal penalty for falsifying information. Witlfully falsifying
cartifications or affirmations may subject you to criminal
penalties Including fines and/or imprisanment.

Misuse of TINs, If the requester discloses or uses TINs in
violation of federal law, the requester may be subject to civil and
criminal penalties.

Specific Instructions

Name

If you are an individual, you must generally enter the name
shown on your Income tax retum. However, if you have changed
your last name, for instance, due to mairiage without Infarming
the Sacial Security Administration of the name change, enter
your first name, the last name shown on your soclal security
card, and your new last name,

If the account is in joint names, list first, and then circle, the
name of the person or entity whose number you entered in Part |
of the form.

Sole proprietor. Enter your individual name as shown on your
income tax return on the “Name"” line. You may enter your
business, trade, or “doing business as (DBAY’ name on the
“Business name” line.

Limited liability company (LLC). Check the “Limited ability
company” box only and enter the appropriate code for the tax
classification (‘D" for disregarded entity, “C” for corporation, “P"
for partnership) in the space provided.

For a single-member LLC (including a foreign LLC with a
domestic owner) that is disregarded as an entity separate from
its owner under Regulations section 301.7701-3, enter the
owner's name on the “Name” line. Enter the LLC’s name on the
“Business name” line.

For an LLC classified as a partnership or a corporation, enter
the LLC's name on the “Name” line and any business, trade, or
DBA name on the “Business name” line.

Other entities. Enter your business name as shown on required
federal tax documents on the “Name” line. This name should
match the name shown on the charter or other legal document
creating the entity. You may enter any business, trade, or DBA
name on the “Business name” line,

Note. You are requested to check the appropriate box for your
status (individual/sole proprietor, corporation, etc.).

Exempt Payee

If you are exempt from backup withholding, enter your name as
described above and check the appropriate box for your status,
then check the “Exempt payee” box in the line following the
business name, sign and date the form.
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Generally, Individuals (including sole proprietors) are not exempt
from backup withholding. Corporations are exempt from backup
withholding for certain payments, such as interest and dividends.

Note. If you are exempt from backup withholding, you should
still complete this form to avoid possible erroneous backup
withholding.

The following payees are exempt from backup withholding:
1. An organization exempt from fax under section 501(a), any

IRA, or a custodial account under section 403(b)(7) if the account
satisfies the requirements of section 401(f)2),

2. The United States or any of its agencies or
instrumentaiities,

3. A stete, the District of Columbila, a possession of the United
States, or any of their political subdivisions or instrumentalities,

4. A foraign govemment or any of its political subdivisions,
agencies, or instrumentalities, or -

5. An international organization or any of its agencies or
instrumentalities,

Other payees that may be exempt from backup withholding
include:

6. A corporation,

7. A foreign central bank of Issue,

8. A dealer in securities or commodities required to register in
the United States, the District of Columbia, or a possession of
the United States,

9. A futures commission merchant registered with the
Commodity Futures Trading Commission,

10. A real estate investment trust,

11. An entity registered at all times during the tax year under
the Investment Company Act of 1940,

12. A common trust fund operated by a bank under section
584(a),
13. A financial institution,

14. A middieman known in the investment community as a
nominee or custodian, or

15. A trust exempt from tax under section 664 or described in
section 4947.

The chart below shows types of payments that may be
exempt from backup withholding. The chart applies to the
exempt payees listed above, 1 through 16.

IF the payment is for ... THEN the payment is exempt

for...
All exempt payees except
for9

Interast and dividend payments

Broker transactions Exempt payees 1 through 13,
Also, a parson registered under
the Investment Advisers Act of
1840 who regularly acts as a

broker

Barter exchange transactions
and patronage dividends

Exempt payees 1 through 5

Payments over $600 required
to be reported and direct
sales over $5,000

Generally, exempt payees
1 through 7

;See Form 1089-MISC, Miscellanecus Income, and its instructions.

However, the following payments mads to a corporation (including gross
proceeds paid to an attorney under saction 6045(f), even if the attomey is a
carporation) and reportable on Form 1099-MISC are not exempt from
backup withholding: medical and heaith care payments, attomays’ fees, and
payments for services paid by a federal executive agancy.

Part I. Taxpayer ldentification
Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. If you are a resident
alien and you do not have and are not sligible to get an SSN,
your TIN is your IRS individual taxpayer identification number
(ITIN). Enter it in the social security number box. If you do not
have an {TIN, see How to gst a TIN below.

{f you are a sole proprietor and you have an EIN, you may
enter either your SSN or EIN. However, the IRS prefers that you
use your SSN.

if you are a single-member LLC that Is disregarded as an
entity separate from its owner (see Limited liability company
(LLC) on page 2), enter the owner's SSN (or EIN, if the owner
has one). Do not enter the disragarded entity’s EIN. If the LLC is
classified as a corporation or partnership, enter the entity’s EIN.

Note. See the chart on page 4 for further clarification of name
and TIN combinations.

How to get a TIN. if you do not have a TIN, apply for one
immediately. To apply for an 8SN, get Form $S$-5, Application
for a Soclal Security Card, from your local Social Security
Administration office or get this form online at www.ssa.gov, You
may also ?:t this form by calling 1-800-772-1213. Use Form
W-7, Application for IRS individual Taxpayer Identification
Number, to apply for an ITiN, or Form §S8-4, Application for
Employer ldentification Number, to apply for an EIN. You can
apply for an EIN online by accessing the IRS website at
www.irs.gov/businesses and clicking on Employer Identification
Number (EIN) under Starting a Business. You can get Forms W-7
and 88-4 from the IRS by visiting www.irs.gov or by calling
1-800-TAX-FORM (1-800-829-3678).

If you are asked to complete Form W-9 but do not have a TIN,
write "Applied For” in the space for the TIN, sign and date the
form, and give it to the requester. For interest and dividend
payments, and certain payments made with respect to readily
tradable instruments, generally you will have 60 days to get a
TIN and give it to the rsquester before you are subject to backup
withholding on payments. The 80-day rule does not apply to
other types of payments. You will be subject to backup
withholding on all such payments until you provide your TIN to
the requester,

Note. Entering “Applied For” means that you have already
applied for a TIN or that you intend to apply for one soon.

Caution: A disregarded domestic entity that has a foreign owner
must use the appropriate Form W-8.

Part ll. Certification

To establish to the withholding agent that you are a U.S. person,
or resident alien, sign Form W-9. You may be requested to sign
byhthe withholding agent even If items 1, 4, and 5 below Indicate
otharwise.

For a joint account, only the person whose TIN is shown in
Part | should sign (when required). Exempt payees, see Exempt
Payeae on page 2. :

Signature requirements. Complete the certification as indicated
in 1 through 6 below.

1. Interest, dividend, and barter exchange accounts
opened before 1984 and broker accounts considered active
during 1983. You must give your correct TIN, but you do not
have to sign the certification.

2. Interest, dividend, broker, and barter exchange
accounts opened after 1883 and broker accounts considered
inactive during 1983. You must sign the certification or backup
withholding will apply. If you are subject to backup withholding
and you are merely providing your correct TIN to the requester,
}lou must cross out item 2 in the certification before signing the
orm,
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3. Roal estate transactions. You must sign the certification.
You may cross out item 2 of the certification.

4. Other payments. You must give your correct TiN, but you
do not have to sign the certificatlon unless you have been
notified that you have previcusly given an incorrect TIN, *Other
payments” include payments made in the course of the
requester’s trada or business for rents, royalties, goods (other
than bills for merchandise), medical and health care services
(including payments to corporations), payments to a
nanemployee for services, payments to certain fishing boat crew
members and fishermen, and gross proceeds paid to attomeys
(including payments to corporations).

5. Mortgage interest paid by you, acquisition or
abandonment of securad property, cancellation of debt,
qualified tuition program payments {under section 529), IRA,
Caverdell ESA, Archer MSA or HSA contributions or
distributions, and pension distributions. You must give your
correct TIN, but you do not have to sign the certification.

What Name and Number To Give the Requester

For this type of account:

Give name and SSN of:

1. tndividual
2. Two or more individuals (joint
account)

3. Custodlan account of a miriar
(Uniform Gift to Minors Act)

4. a. The usual revocable savings
trust {grantor is also trustea)
b, So-called trust account that is
not a fegal or valid trust under
stats law

5. Sole proprietorship or disregarded
entity ownad by an individual

The Individual

The actual owner of the account or,
If combined funds, the firgt
ndividual on the account

The minor

The grantor-trustee '

The actual owner '

The ownar®

For this type of account:

Give name and EIN of:

8. Disragarded entlty not owned by an
individusl

7. A valid trust, estate, or pension frust

8. Carporate or LLC electing

The owner

Legat antity *
The carporation

corperata status on Form 8832
9. Asgociation, club, religious,

charitable, educational, or other
tax-exempt organization

10, Partnership or muiti-member LLC

11. A broker or registered nominee

12. Account with the Department of
Agricuiture in the name of a publle
entity (such as a atate or local
government, school district, or
prison) that receives agricultural
program payments

The organization

The partnership
The broker or nominee
The public entity

"List firet and clrcle the name of the person whose number you furnish, If only one person
on a joint account has an SSN, that person's number must be fumished.

*Gircta the minor's name and furmish the minor's SSN.
*You must show your individual name and you may afso enter your business or “DBA”

name on the second name line. You may use either your 8SN or EIN (f you have one),
but the IRS encouragea you 1o use your S8N.

4 List first and circle the namo of the trust, estate, or pension trust. (Do not fumish the TIN
of the personal repressntative or trustas untess the legal entity itsetf s not designated in
the account title.) Also see Speciaf rufas for partnerships on page 1.

Note. If no name is circled when more than one name is listed,
the number will be considered to be that of the first name listed.

Secure Your Tax Records from Identity Theft

Identity theft accurs when someone uses your personat

information such as your name, social security number (SSN), or
other identifying information, without your permission, to commit
fraud or other crimes, An identity thief may use your SSN to get
a job or may file a tax return using your SSN to receive a refund.

To reduce your risk:
® Pratect your SSN,
e Ensure your employer |s protecting your SSN, and
*» Be careful when choosing a tax preparer.

Call the IRS at 1-800-829-1040 if you think your identity has
been used inappropriately for tax purposes.

Victims of identity theft who are expetiencing economic harm
or a system problem, or are seeking help in resolving tax
problems that have not been resolved through normal channels,
may be eligible for Taxpayer Advocate Service (TAS) assistance.
You can reach TAS by calling the TAS toll-free case intake line
at 1-877-777-4778 or TTY/TDD 1-800-829-4059.

Protect yourself from suspicious emails or phishing
schemaes. Phishing is the creation and use of email and
webslites designed to mimic legitimate business emails and
websites. The most common act Is sending an email to a user
falsely claiming to be an established legitimate enterprise in an
afternpt to scam the user into surrendering private information
that will be used for identity theft.

The IRS does not Initiate contacts with taxpayers via emails.
Also, the IRS does not request personal detailed information
through emait or ask taxpayers for the PIN numbers, passwords,
or similar secret access information for their credit card, bank, or
other financial accounts.

If yous recsive an unsolicited email claiming to be from the RS,
forward this message to phishing@irs.gov. You may also report
misuse of the IRS name, logo, or other IRS personal property to
the Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration at
1-800-366-4484, You can forward suspicious emails o the
Federal Trade Commission at: spam@uce.gov or cantact them at
www.consumer.govfidtheft or 1-877-\DTHEFT(438-4338).

Visit the IRS website at www.irs.gov to learn more about
identity theft and how to reduce your risk,

Privacy Act Notice

Saction 8109 of the Internal Revenue Code requires you to provide your correct TIN to persons who must file Information retums with the IRS to report interest,
dividends, and certain other iIncome pald to you, morﬁgAe Interest you paid, the acquisition or abandonment of secured property, canceliation of debt, or

contributions you made to an IRA, or Archer MSA or

. The IRS uses the numbers for identification purposes and to halp verify the accuracy of your tax retumn.

The IRS may slso provide this information to the Department of Justice for civil and criminal litigation, and to cities, states, the District of Columbia, and U.S.
passessions to cany out thelr tax laws, We may also disclose this infonmation to other countries undar a tax treaty, to faderal and state agencles to enforce fadaral
nontax cririnal laws, or to faderal taw enforcament and intelligence egencios to combat terrotism.

You must provide your TIN whether or not you are required to file a tax return. Payers must generally withhold 28% of taxable intarest, dividend, and certain other
payments to a payae who does not give a TIN to a payar. Gertain penalties may also apply.
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Russell, Smith & Associates
Certified Public Accountants

4165 Westport Road
Suite 202
Louisville, Kentucky 40207-2785
Phone: 502-897-9495
Fax: 502-896-9723

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors
Harbor House of Louisville, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Harbor House of Louisville, Inc.
(a not-for-profit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of
June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the related statements of activities, statements of functional
expenses, and statements of cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors'
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

(continued)
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In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Harbor House of Louisville, Inc. as of June 30, 2013

and 2012, and the changes in its net assets and cash flows for the years then ended, in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Hrssell Smith & dasociates, (PR 4, PLI

Louisville, Kentucky
September 16, 2013



Harbor House of L.ouisville, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position

June 30, 2013 and 2012
Assets
2013 2012
Current Assets
Cash (Note B) $ 23416 & 11,107
Accounts receivable (Note C) 152,486 95,305
Unconditional promises to give (Note D) 53,389 58,602
Contributions and grants receivable (Note E) 20,500 30,042
Prepaid expenses 20,170 23,602
Total current assets 269,961 219,558
Unconditional promises to give--long term (Note D) 67,054 49,967
Property and Equipment (Notes F and G)
Equipment, furniture and vehicles 354,354 377,127
Building and leasehold improvements 1,329,148 1,282,682
1,683,502 1,659,809
Less accumulated depreciation 603,990 541,871
1,079,512 1,117,938
Total assets $1,416,527 § 1,387,463
Liabifities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Line of credit (Note F) $ - $ 47,066
Accounts payable -1,102 8,453
Accrued and withheld payroll taxes 18,307 15,370
Accrued expenses 51,796 45,689
Current portion of long-term debt (Note G) 61,972 41,750
Deferred revenue (Note A) ) 27,480 475
Total current liabilities 160,657 158,803
Long-Term Debt, less current portion (Note G) - 61,972
Total liabilities 160,657 220,775
Net Assets (Notes A and H)
Unrestricted 1,129,927 1,047,177
Temporarily restricted 125,943 119,511
Total net assets 1,255,870 1,166,688
Total fiabiliies and net assets $ 1,416,527 § 1,387,463

See Notes to Financial Statements




Revenues and Support:
Program service income (Notes A,B,C)
Contributions and grants (Notes A,D, E)
Fund raising events
Inferest income
Net assets released from restrictions
Totaf revenues and support
Expenses: {Note A}
Program services
Management and general
Fund raising (Note K}
Total expenses

Increase (decrease) in net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year (Note H)

See Notes to Financial Statements

Harbor House of Louisville, Inc.
Statements of Activities
Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Temporarily Temporarily
Unrestricted Resfricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total

$ 1211923 % - $ 1,214,923 $1,131,008 § - $ 1,131,005
90,518 211,063 301,581 63,120 147,041 210,161
187,633 - 157,633 177,780 - 177,790
23 - 23 5 - 5
1,460,097 211,063 1,671,160 1,371,920 147,041 1,518,961

204,631 {204,631} 193.614 {193,614} -
1,664,728 6,432 1,671,160 1,565,534 {46,573) 1,518,961
1,285,422 - 1,285,422 1,201,421 - 1,201,421
160,223 - 160,223 163,084 - 163,984
136,333 - 136,333 123,908 - 123,908
1,581,978 - 1,581,978 1,489,313 - 1,489,313
82,750 6,432 89,182 76,221 {46,573) 29,648
1,047,177 119,511 1,166,688 970,956 166,084 1,137,040
$ 1128027 $ 125943 $1,255870 $ 1,047,177 $§ 119,511 $ 1,166,688




Harbor House of Louisville, inc.
Statements of Functional Expenses
Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

_ 2013 2012
Management Management

Program and Fund Program and Fund

Setvices _ general raising Total Services  __ general raising Total
Wages and salaries $ 817320 $ 62187 $ 8,884 $ 388391 $ 740418 §$ 56336 $ 8048 $§ 804,802
Payroll taxes 59,541 4,530 648 64,719 55,350 4211 602 60,163
Employes benefits 72,985 5,553 793 78,331 69,544 5,291 756 75,591
Postage & delivery 23,434 1,486 - 24,930 38,852 1,486 - 40,438
Rent 1,908 - - 1,808 2,854 - - 2,854
Depreciation 62,118 - - 62,119 62,334 “ - 62,334
Supplies 24,386 16,258 - 40,644 23,507 20428 - 43,233
Repairs and maintenance 32,818 670 - 33,488 26,441 660 - 27,101
Professional fees 35,934 33,170 - §9,104 32,328 29,842 - 62,171
Printing and production 4,171 2,085 2,085 8,341 2243 1,022 2,021 5,286
Utifities 11,731 2,169 183 14,083 12,034 1,925 187 14,146
Advertising 5,963 - 8,944 14,907 5,056 - 7,561 12,617
Janitorial seivices 3,803 535 13 4,351 7677 380 27 8,084
Interest 5,881 - - 5,881 10,151 - - 10,151
Telephone 5,780 1,849 It4 7,706 5777 1,848 7 7,702
Insurance 18,689 8,008 - 26,698 25,071 10,745 - 35,816
Travel 22,829 5,879 588 28,396 20,888 5,333 559 26,781
Meals and entertaihment 18,750 3,837 - 19,687 8,332 2,333 - 11,665
Training 5,486 679 - 6,175 2,308 285 - 2,591
Bank charges 2,034 - - 2,034 2418 - - 2,418
Licenses and fees 277 20 - 287 2,504 355 - 2,859
Miscellaneous 2,798 211 - 3,009 3,017 227 - 3,244
Dues and subscriptions 1,244 5,988 544 1,774 726 2,983 317 4,038
Uncollectible fees 14,804 - - 14,804 7,830 - - 7,830
Provider tax 33,627 - - 33,627 32,661 - - 32,661
Uncollectible pledges - 5,000 - 5,000 - 18,286 - 18,286

1,285,422 160,223 22759 1,468,404 1,201,421 163,984 20,155 1,385,560
Fund raising events direct expenses 113,574 113,574 103,753 103,753

$1285422 % 160223 $ 136333 $1581978 $ 1201421 $ 163984 5 123908 $ 1488313

See Notes to Financial Statements




Harbor House of Louisville, Inc.,
Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2042
Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from program sevices $1,130,938 $1,108,.8%4
Cash received from contributions and grants 285,527 196,464
Cash received from special events and fundraising activities 157,633 177,790
Interest received 23 5
Cash paid for payroll, employee benefifs, and payroli taxes (1,023,397) (952,452)
Cash paid to suppliers (428,025) @42221)
Cash paid for interest 5,881) (10,151)

Net cash provided by operating activities 124,818 78,329

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment {23,693) {42,478)

Net cash used in investing activities (23593 (42.478)
Cash flows from financing activities:

Net repayments on fine of credit ‘ (47,066} -
Principal payments on long-temmn debt {41,750} 38227
Net cash used in financing activities ____(86816) ___(39227)
Net increase (decrease) in cash 42,308 {3.376)
Cash at beginning of year 11,107 14483
Cash at end of year $ 23418 $ 11407

Reconcitiation of increase in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:

increase in net assefs $ 89182 $ 29648

Adjustmenis to fie i in net assets
fo net cash provided by operaling activities:

Depreciation 62,119 62,334
Allowance for doubtful accounts (4,500) -
Allowance for uncollectible pledges 3,000 1,000
Changes in assefs and liabilifies:
(increase) decrease in:
Accounts recelvable 82,681) (14.281)
Pledges receivahie (14,874 1,515
Granis receivable 10,442 19,058
Prepaid expenses 3432 ©31)
increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable (7,351) 1,307
Accrued and withheld payrofl taxes 2937 (6,005)
Accrued expenses 6,107 (6,801}
Deferred revenue 27,005 (8,725)
Total adjustments 35,636 48,681
Net cash provided by operating activifies $ 124!818 § 78!329

Sea Notes to Financial Statements



Note A

Harbor House of Louisville, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013 and 2012

Nature of Operations and Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations:

Harbor House of Louisville, Inc. (Harbor House), a not-for-profit
organization located in Louisville, Kentucky, is a certified training and
development center for individuals with developmental disabilities and
other mental limitations that can affect their ability to find suitable
employment opportunities. Harbor House was founded by a group of
parents of adult children with disabilities who recognized the
importance of having a place where their adult children and others
could receive the training and confidence to become invoived in
community activities that would enhance the lives of the individuals
served. The individuals served are given employment opportunities
through the onsite Mail Fulfilment Services program or through
employers in the community identified by Harbor House staff.

Harbor House reaches out and serves individuals from every zip code
within Jefferson County, Kentucky. The individuals receive not only
training intended to improve their job skills, but also training that
teaches them how to improve their specific life skills by being involved
in activities such as creative arts projects, serving as community
volunteers, and participating in various recreational activities. The
intent is to give these individuals the same life experiences that are
available for everyone.

The primary sources of revenue for Harbor House are payments from
the Kentucky Medicaid program for providing training and development
services to the aforementioned individuals; revenue from customers of
the Mail Fulfillment Services program; and donations from the general
public.

Significant Accounting Policies:

Basis of Accounting
The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of

accounting and, accordingly, reflect all significant receivables,
payables, and other liabilities.



Harbor House of Louisville, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013 and 2012

Basis of Presentation

Harbor House is required to report financial information regarding its
financial position and activities according to three classes of net
assets:

Unrestricted: net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
restrictions; available for purposes deemed necessary by
management.

Temporarily restricted: net assets restricted by donors or
grantors o a specific time period or purpose. When the
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated restriction ends or a
purpose restriction is accomplished, these net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Permanently restricted: Net assets that are permanently
restricted by the donor, such as endowment funds.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at unpaid balances, less an allowance
for doubtful accounts. The allowance is based on experience, third-
party contracts, analysis of past due accounts, and other
circumstances which may affect the collectability of the amount
receivable. Uncollectible accounts receivable are written-off when
management determines the receivable will not be collected.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is stated at cost if purchased. Donations of
property and equipment are recorded as contributions at estimated fair
value on the date of the donation and are recorded as increases in
unrestricted net assets unless the donor has restricted the donated
asset to a specific purpose. tems in excess of $1,000 are capitalized
and depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated
useful lives, which range from three to thirty-nine years. items not
meeting this threshold are charged to expense accounts as incurred.



Harbor House of Louisville, inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013 and 2012

Deferred Revenue
Harbor House conducts an annual fund raising event. Cash is

sometimes received from sponsors and other participants in this event
prior to the fiscal year in which the event is held. These receipts are
not recorded as revenue when received since the sponsors and other
participants receive advertising space and other ancillary benefits in
return for their payment. These amounts received are recorded as
deferred revenue and will be recognized as revenue in the fiscal year
in which the event is held.

Promises to Give ‘

Unconditional promises to give (pledges) are recognized as revenues
or gains in the period received and as assets, decreases of liabilities,
or expenses, depending on the form of the benefits received.
Conditional promises to give are recognized only when the conditions
on which they depend are substantially met and the promises become
unconditional.

Unconditional promises to give are reported at net realizable value if,
at the time the promise is made, collection is expected in one year or
less. Unconditional promises that are expected to be collected in more
than one year are reported at fair value initially and in subsequent
periods because management has elected the fair value option in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
Management believes that the use of fair value reduces the cost of
measuring unconditional promises to give in periods subsequent to
their receipt and provides equal or better information to users of its
financial statements. Also see note D.

Contributions _

Contributions received are recorded as increases in unrestricted,
temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted net assets, depending
on the existence and nature of any donor restrictions. Contributions
other than cash are recorded at fair market value.

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.



Harbor House of Louisville, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013 and 2012

Donated Services
Many individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks

that assist Harbor House. Donated services are recognized as revenue
if the services create or enhance nonfinancial assets or require
specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills,
and would otherwise be purchased if not provided by donation.
Donated services that do not meet the above criteria are not
recognized as revenues and are not reported in the financial
statements.

Functional Expense Allocation
Directly identifiabie expenses are charged fo programs and supporting

services. Expenses related to more than one function are charged to
programs and supporting services on the basis of periodic time and
expense studies; square footage of space occupied; and
miscellaneous other objective methods. Management and general
expenses include those expenses that are not directly identifiable with
any other specific function but provide for the overall support and
direction of Harbor House.

Shipping and Handling Costs

Shipping and handling costs related to the mail fulfillment program are
expensed as incurred and are included in the postage and delivery
amount on the statement of functional expenses.

Exemption From Income Taxes
Harbor House is exempt from federal income tax under Section

501(c)(3) of the internal Revenue Code and qualifies for the charitable
contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(A) and has been
classified as an organization other than a private foundation under
Section 509(a)(2). However, net income from certain activities not
directly related to Harbor House's tax-exempt purpose is subject to
taxation as unrelated business income. Management believes that it
has appropriate support for any tax positions taken, and as such, does
not have any uncertain tax positions that are material to the financial
statements, including any net income from activities that could be
subject to taxation as unrelated business income. Therefore, no
provision for income taxes has been made in the financial statements.

10



Note B

Harbor House of Louisviile, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013 and 2012

The statute of limitations for the examination of tax returns is generally
three years from the due date of the return, including extensions. The
following years ended were open under the statute at June 30, 2013;

Fiscal year ended June 30: 2013
2012
2011
2010
Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial
statements. Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Fair Value Measurements

Assets and liabilities subject to fair value measurements are valued
using a hierarchy that defines three levels of inputs. Level 1 inputs are
based on quoted market prices within active markets. Level 2 inputs
are based on observable market-based inputs other than quoted prices
within active markets. Level 3 inputs are based on management's
assumptions and unobservable inputs.

Reclassifications
Certain amounts in the prior year financial statements have been,

reclassified for comparative purposes to conform with the presentation
in the current year financial statements.

Concentrations

Commonwealth of Kentucky charitable gaming regulations require
Harbor House to maintain a bank account specifically for fund raising
activities that involve charitable gaming. This account and other
operating accounts are maintained at a bank located in Louisville,
Kentucky. These accounts are insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation up to $250,000 per depositor. In the normal
course of business, there may be deposits in excess of the insured
balance. There were no deposits in excess of the insured balance at
June 30, 2013.
11



Note C

Harbor House of Louisville, inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013 and 2012

Harbor House receives payments from the Kentucky Medicaid program
for providing services to eligible participants. Net service revenue from
Medicaid was approximately $977,000 and $852,000 for the years
ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. These amounts were
approximately 58% and 56% of total support and revenue for the years
ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Also see Notes C, D, and E for additional concentrations.
Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable consists primarily of amounts due from the

Kentucky Medicaid program; from customers for providing mail
fulfiliment services, and from program participants:

June 30
2013 2012
Kentucky Medicaid program $ 119,007 §$60,259
Less: contractual allowances 2.500 5,000

117,407 55,259
Mail fulfillment customers 12,040 13,244

Program participants (less $8,000 and $10,000
allowance for doubtful accounts in 2013 and

2012, respectively) ‘ 23,039 26,802
$152486 $ 95305 -

Approximately 49% of the mail fulfillment customers balance at June
30, 2013 was due from one customer.

12



Note D

Note E

Harbor House of Louisville, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013 and 2012
Unconditional Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give (pledges) are as follows:

June 30
2013 2012
Gross unconditional promises to give $ 127,443 $112,569
Less: allowance for uncollectible amounts 7.000 4.000
Carrying amount $ 120443 $ 108,569

Future collections are as follows:
Less than one year (net realizable value): $ 53,389 § 58,602

One to five years (fair value): 67.054 49 967
$ 120443 $ 108,569

Future collections in the one to five years category are based on Level
3 inputs.

Changes in unconditional promises to give for the years ended June
30, 2013 and 2012 are as follows:

Beginning balance $ 112,569 $ 114,084
New promises 59,662 36,421
Collections (43,193) (31,186)
Management write-offs (1,595 _ (6,750)
Ending balance $ 127,443 $112569

Approximately 20% of the unconditional promises to give receivable at
June 30, 2013 was due from one individual.

Grants and Contributions Receivable

Grants and contributions receivable consist primarily of amounts
receivable from entities and individuals for sponsorship of the annual
fund raising event. Approximately 73% of the grants and contributions
receivable amount reported on the statement of financial position at
June 30, 2013 was due from one entity.

13



Harbor House of Louisville, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013 and 2012

Note F ~ Line of Credit

Harbor House has a $100,000 line of credit expiring on November 21,
2013. Interest on the outstanding balance is computed at the prime
rate. However, the minimum interest rate on borrowings will not be
less than 4.0%. The interest rate at June 30, 2013 was 4.25%. The
line of credit is secured by the building.

Note G Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following:

June 30

__ 2013 2012
Mortgage note payable to a bank,
payable in monthly installments of
$3,921, including interest, through
November 21, 2013. The interest
rate is fixed at 6.25% per annum.
The note is secured by the building. $ 61,972 $103,722
Less: current portion 61,872 41,750

Future maturities of long-term debt are as follows:

Years ending June 30: 2014 $ 61972

Note H Temporarily Resfricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following
purposes of periods:
June 30
2013 2012

For subsequent years operating
activities and purchase of fixed assets $125943 § 119,511

14



Note |

Note J

Note K

Harbor House of Louisville, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013 and 2012

In-Kind Contributions

Included in the contributions and grants caption on the statement of
activities are in-kind contributions of approximately $37,000 and
$7,000 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Retirement Plan

Harbor House sponsors a Simple IRA plan. Employees are eligible to
participate in the plan after 90 days of full-time employment and the
earning of at least $5,000 in compensation during a calendar year.
Harbor House contributes $100 on behalf of an employee once the
employee makes an initial contribution.

Harbor House also matches employee contributions. The match is the
lesser of employee contributions or 3% of the employee's gross wages.
Total contributions and employer matches recognized as expense was
$16,862 and $11,139 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively.

Fund Raising Events Direct Expenses

Fund raising events direct expenses are primarily for an annual fund
raising event and consist of the following:

June 30

2013 2012
Rent $ 2,121 $ 1,438
Supplies 156,465 18,781
Professional fees 6,864 4,131
Advertising and marketing 656,571 52,785
Travel 1,112 1,174
Meals and entertainment 14,675 16,084
Licenses and fees 6,537 5,503
Miscellaneous 1.329 3.857

$ 113,574 $103.753

Included in the above are donated amounts recognized as in-kind
contributions of approximately $27,000 and $1,400 for the years ended
June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

15



Harbor House of Louisville, inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013 and 2012

Note L. Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent evenis through September

16, 2013 which is the date the financial statements were available to
be issued.
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Staff List

Highest paid Staff:

Matria Smith ~ Chief Executive Officer
Phil Kremer - Chief Operating Officer
Tom Evans - Controller

Corey Anthony
Patricia Ash
Sara Beck
Brittany Cook
Kaye Dalton
Russell Deakins
Larry Eisenbeis
Diane Hunter
Robyn Lee
Katie McWhorter
Celena Olliges
Laura Perdue
Pat Pierce

Dee Pilkerton
Beth Poole
Erin Ray

Abby Skaggs
Jane White
Nancy Wissink
Coletta Zernick



Waterfront Development Corporation
129 River Road

Louisville KY 40202
p: 502.574.3768 [ . 502.574.4111

Reservation Worksheet/Invoice

Group Reservation: 660

Ina Miller Event Name: Ken-Ducky Derby

Harbor House of Louisville Status: Tentative

2231 Lower Hunters Trace Phone: 502.719.0072

Louisville, Kentucky 40216 Fax: 502.468.1516
Event Type: Charitable Fundraiser (other)
Refund Payable To:  Harbor House of Louisville

Bookings / Details Quantity Price Amount

Full Balance Due (Due Date: 8/27/2014)
Load InfOut Schedule Due (Due Date: 9/12/2014)

A load infload out schedule is due no later than 2 weeks before your event takes place.
Map Layout (Due Date: 9/12/2014)

A Jayout, drawn fo scale is required no later than 2 weeks before your event takes place. Please include all infrastructure used for
your event such as tents, chairs, tables and/or stage.

Completed Application Received
Yes
Daily Attendance Expecled
475
Defined Map Received
No
Insurance Received
No
Load In Schedule Received
No
Refund Payable To:
Harbor House of Louisville 2231 Lower Hunter Trace Louisville, KY 40216
Signed Agreement Received
Yes

Friday, September 26, 2014
6:00 AM - 11:00 PM Ken-Ducky Derby (Set Up & Tear Down) Festival Plaza

setup & tear down
Venue Rental Charge: 1 1,210.00 1,210.00
Less 70% Discount -847.00
Miscellaneous Charges:
Damage Deposit - W . 1 1,375.00 1,375.00
Refundable Damage Deposit - Waterfront Park
Electricity 1 165.00 165.00
A5, A6, A11

B1, 88, B10, B12, B14, B 17, B18
C16, C17, C18, C19, C20
D1, D2, D3, D4, D9, D10, D16, D17, D18, D19, D20

Bathroom Fee 1 77.00 77.00

6/19/2014 11.08 AM BYS Page 1 0f3



Wateriront Development Corporation Reservation: 660 Tentative

Bookings / Details Quantity Price Amount
Splitting the Bathroom Fee with another event, '
Stage: )
Stage 1 484.00 484.00
WDC Maintenance Staff:
9:00 AM - 5:00 PM General
Restrooms 1

Group is using our restrooms on the Festival Plaza. Can you please ensure they are cleaned for Sunday? {am providing
them a key to unlock the restrooms. ’

Stage 1
They will be using the WDC stage. Please see attached map for placement.
WDC Maintenance Staff.
©:00 AM - 5:00 PM Irrigation
lrrigation Instructions 1

Please ensure the green acre irrigation is turned Off. Thank youl - CCN
WDC Maintenance Staff;
9:00 AM - 5:00 PM Electrical Qutlets
Electrical Outlets W 1

A5, A6, A11

B1, B8 B10, B12, B14, B 17, B18

C16, C17, C18, C19, C20

D1, D2, D3, D4, D9, D10, D16, D17, D18, D19, D20

6:00 AM - 11:00 PM Ken-Ducky Derby (Set Up & Tear Down) Wharf
6:00 AM - 11:00 PM Ken-Ducky Derby (Set Up & Tear Down) Wharf Docking
Satur: September 27, 2014
6:00 AM - 11:00 PM Ken-Ducky Derby (Set Up & Tear Down) Festival Plaza
Festival
Venue Rental Charge: 1 1.210.00 1,210.00
Less 70% Discount -847.00
Stage:
Stage 1
Stage Reserved
6:00 AM - 11:00 PM Ken-Ducky Derby (Set Up & Tear Down) Wharf
Festival '
6:00 AM - 11:00 PM Ken-Ducky Derby (Set Up & Tear Down) Wharf Docking

Sunday, September 28, 2014
6:00 AM - 11:00 PM Ken-Ducky Derby (Tentative) Festival Plaza

Venue Rental Charge: 1 1,210.00 1,210.00
Less 33% Discount -399.30
Activities:

1:00 PM - 5:00 PM Activities
The festival will include live music, vendors, kids activities, food and the duck race on the River,
Event Description:
The Harbor House Ken-Ducky Derby Festival is a family - friendiy event and host
of the fastest 30 minutes in duck racing history. Join us on September 7, 2014 for
food, music, games, vendors and to see 25,000 ducks race down the Ohio River. If
your duck wins....you get a carl
Garbage Cans:
Recycling Cans 7 5.00 35.00
Special Event Recycling Containers require a 55 gallon liner and will be used for more than one event whenever possible,
Please take your recyciing to a recycling center,. For example it can be taken to the Louisvilie Fire Department Recycling

Cenfer at 235 E Jefferson Street. Please stack your recycling boxes next to your garbage boxes in your area and the WDC
Maintenance Staff will pick them up following your event,
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Waterfront Development Corporation Reservation: 660 Tentative

Bookings / Details Quantity Price Amount
Garbage Cans 7 5.00 36.00

Event Producer: Flease provide and use 55 gallon trash bags that meet the following specifications - 38" x 58" 1.4 mi}
heavy duty black plastic can liners. The special event garbage cans are used for more than one event whenever possible.
After your event, piease take your garbage bags fo the dumpster and stack cardboard boxes flat and leave them in your
area. WDC Mainfenance staff will pick them up following your event. Please also remember to replace permanent trash
cans with liners that meet the above listed specifications.

WDC Maintenance Staff:
7:30 AM - 4:00 PM General
Garbage Cans 7
Please remember to pick up garbage cans after the event.
Recycling Containers 7

Please remember to pick up recycling containers after the event.
6:00 AM - 11:00 PM Ken-Ducky Derby (Tentative) Wharf
6:00 AM - 11:00 PM Ken-Ducky Derby (Tentative) Wharf Docking

Subtotal 3,707.70
Grand Total 3,707.70
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item Contact Company Name address1

$25.00 Gift Certificate to Eyedia Diane Stege Eyedia 1631 Mellwood Avenue
Lucida Guitar Autographed by Jason

Gray and CD of Jason Gray, Christian

Singer Tracy Sumner 690 Rifchey Ln

2 Tickets to the Louisville Ballet

performance of Giselie Melanie Horn Louisville Ballet 315 East Main Street

4 Frazier Musuem Passes Erin Cooper The Frazier Museum 829 West Main Street
4 Passes to the Kentucky Derby

Museum Julie Henry Kentucky Derby Museum 704 Central Avenue
Chef dinner for 4 people at Bravol Michael Hieatt Bravo! Louisville 208 Bullitt Lane

2 Passes to the Kentucky Sciencs

Center Carrie Cooke Ketterman Kentucky Science Center: 727 West Main Street
12 Boot Camp Sessions Mike Jett and Kellyn Kelley Pure Fitness Training waiting on address

1 hour Massage Ms, Becky Priddy-Heuser 173 Sears Avenue, Suite 270

Bottle of Liquor (Dee pick up 7/14) Bowman Field Wine & Spirits _ }Mr. Chris Keeling 2800 Taylorsville Rd.
A His and Her Bag filled with items

from Knob Creek Range including a

$20.00 Gift Card, valued at $250.00 Tracy Sumner 690 Ritchey Ln

A Gift Certificate to Uptown Art valued

at $50.00 Ms. Kelly Rains Uptown Art Uncorked Louisville 12458 Bardstown Rd.

10 Tickets to PGA 2014
Championship on Monday August 4th

Gift Certificate for $30.00 Dinner for
Two and Two Free Entrees Gift

Certificates Rosie Drury Texas Roadhouse
Two Tickets to Louisville Bats Kate McGuire Louisville Bats

4 Tickets to Uptown Band Dance on

July 27th Tony Ratterman

a shopping bag containing 3 coffee

travel mugs and 6 boxes containing

“stuff” o make Lattes. Total value is

$35. Katie Peabody Starbucks

2 Gift Certificate to Timmy's Car
Wash, value $34.90

Timmy's Carwash




Bird Feeder Stephenson Nursery

Krispy Kreme Coffes and 2 Krispy

Kreme Cups Pete Slacum Krispy Kreme

2 Gift Cards to Marks Feed Store Marks Feed Store

One Hour Massage ? ina's Mom need address and contact
Cerlificates from boutiques? need address and contact
Sump Pump? John Zoelier Zoeller Company

Concert Tickets from Mercury

Ballroom ? need address and contact
Tickets to Taste of Louisville ? need address and contact
UofK Autographed Footbati Dan Neal

UofK Autographed Basketball Dan Neal

Kroger Basket ? Jackie Hall Kroger




city statejzip code Iphonet email

Louisville KY 402061502.540.4940 dstege@exediashop.com

West Point KY ]40177-6917|502-822-4174 Tracy

Louisville KY 402021502.583.3150 ktll_99@yahoo.com

Louisville KY 40202

Louisville KY 40208|502.637.1111 www. derbymuseum.org

Louisville KY 402221502.326.0491

Louisville KY 40202}502.561.6563 www.kysciencecenter.org
502.593.3562 mike@pure-it.com

Louisville KY 40207 |502-895-2005

Louisville KY 402051502-454-5360

West Point KY |40177-6917|502-922-4174 Tracy

Louisville KY 140205 595-8873




o QFEIGIAE RULES AND REGULATIONS
OF HHE KEN-DUCKY DERBY

1. The Ken-Ducky Derby benefits Harbor House of Louisville, a charitable organization
under Section 501(c}3) of the Intemal R Code. The following is & summary of
official rules, Copies of the complets Rules and Regulati a list of prizes and, after the
event, a list of prize winners caa be obunnad fmm Hazbor ste of Louisville by sending
& writtes request and a self-adds Ken-Ducky Derby, /o Harbor
House of Louisville, 2231 Lowes Hunters' 'ﬁace. Lc\usnﬂe. XY 40216,
2. All ducks for the Kea-Ducky Derby will be Iaunched into the Ohio River on September
28, 2014 at approzimately 4:00 p.m. The race course will be established by Harbor House
and will conclude at Waterfront Park. The presenter Teserves the right 1o posipane o
rescheduls the race or to determine a winner by random drawing in the event of inclement
weather, acts of God or other ciscumatances beyond Harbor House's reasonabie control.
3, Once the Ducks are kaneiched, there will be no attempt 1o frec or interfese with any duck
while the duck tace is in progress.
4, The entry portion of each adaplion paper must be completely filled out and delivered to
Burbor House of 30 authorized representative of Harbor House, or mailed to Harbor House
at the 2ddress set forth in the first pacagraph, and actually received by Harbor House prior to
the sace for an entry 1o be eligible to win any prize, All adoption forms and money received
afier the race has started will be considered 2 donation to Harbor House of Louisville.
Entrants assume the tisk of non-delivery of any entries to Harbor House or an authonized
represenutive of Harbor House.
5. At Ieast 20,000 ducks will be entered in the race. Chances of winning depend on thie total
number of qualified entries. A number wili be atached to each duck which comresponds to
the number on its adoption paper. Multiple duck cntries from ong ticket will be assigned
_additional duek numbers for identification, Prizes will be awarded to the person whose name
appears on the adoption paper corresponding to the first qualifying duck to finish 20d be
gathered in the duck trap.
6. Prize winners will be amotnced following the race. Winners need not be present to win.
If the winner does 5ot clait his/her prize from Harbor House of Louisville within 30 days
after the racs date, Harbor House will select an altecnate prize winner through a rendom
drawing of adoption forms.
7. Free enteies defeat the charitable fundraising purpose of this event and are ot encouraged.
However, oie free eniry per person may be obained by presenting a writien request on a
BxS index card to Ke:\-Ducky Derby, 2231 Lower Hunters Trace, Lovisville, KY 40216. A
3 size, self-add: ape must be incleded with the request for the
request 1 be honoged. Reqmmmbemadcby 5:00 PM. EST on Friday, September 6,
2014. Any requess for free eniries will not be honored if reccived afler September 6, 2014
or after 20,000 ducks have been sold.
8. By adopting a duck, winners consent to the pmmohomluse of their name and likenesses
by Harbor House and its desi; without addit
9, The Ken-Ducky Desby and jts logo am registered wademarks of Harbor House and
GAME and no other person or entity is awthorized 1o copy or otherwise use either without
the express written consent of Harbor House,
10. The Grand Prize will be a 2014 Honda Fit provided by Sam Swepe Honda World,
“The winner of the grand prize must provids all nzcessary Fedetal and State tax reporting
information before seceiving the grand prize. All focal, stdte and federal taxes, fees and
Ficense are the sole sesponsibility of the winner. The Grand Prize may not be exchanged for
cash, another vehicle or other prize.
11. If a minor wins the Grand FPrize, a 2014 Honda Fit, the transfex of the Grand Prize will
be made to conservator for the sminoz of a custedian vader the Uniform Transfers to Minors
Act befors the car can be claimed. 3 winner is present at time of annoucernent, winner also
reseives $1,200 gas card from Kroger and gift cenificate for ofl changes from Sam Swops
Honda World,
12. Steering Comniitiee Members of the Ken-Ducky Desby, their spouses and household
members are not cligible to win.
13. Prior to the stert of the race, one out of every 1,500 ducks will be rendomiy selected. If
the number on the bottom of the duck finishing 3rd in the Harbor House Ken-Ducky Desby
maichies one of the preselected Million Dollar Duck Numbegs, the adopter of that duck
will win the $1,000,000 prize. In the event the number on the bottom of the 3rd duck does
a0t match one of the preselected numbers, the 31,000,600 prize will not be awarded. The
$1,000,000 prize, if awarded will be payable in 40 armual install of $25,000 it
PRESENTER reserves the right to refuse o make the award due 1o any imregularity in the
application of the contes! yules. Ditectors and principats of PRESENTER shall be ineligible
10 participate in the Million Dollar Duck Py ion and shall be incligiblo for any prize/
winnings covercd harein.
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14. Prizes will srot be awarded if adoptions were issued i exchange for a check issued for
“insufficient funds™ or eredit card deemed “declined” “invalid™ or “stolen.”

15.The Desby Duck Race/Turbo Turtle Trek is a licensed fundraising event of GAME — Great
Amedican Merchandise and Events. The logo and the name Dby Duck Race/Turbo Turtle
Trek are registered trademarks of GAME and cannot be used ar copied without its written
consent. For more infosmation, please log onto www.game-group.conl or call 602-957-3825.

License# - ORG0001797
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